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To
The Members of
West Bengal State Elechicity Dietribution Company LimitedEmployees' Gratuity Fund 

- --r --'r '

Report on the Financial Statements

we havc audited the accompanying Balance sheet of west Bengal state ElectricitvDistribution Companv fimiiedfmploy".u; Cr"toit] Fund as at March lt, ZOtbrhe sratement or Income a expenaitu.Ii;r,-il;tJ- & paymenrs Accounts andcash FIow for the year ended as on that date *a u ru--fi ofthe significant accountingpolicies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The management is responsibre for the preparation of these Financial statements that giv.ia true and fair view of the financial po.itiin, fi;;ip";fo"nance and cash flow of theFund in accordance with the. accounting riilil;g;;;;;ry accepred in India. Thisresponsibiliry arso includes maintenance oi ud"quut" uJo*iing records as required by theapplicable law for safezuarding of the *..t. oitrr. r*iili ro. p.eu".rting and derectingfra,u,a.s and.other irrelularities; selection ,rd "ppli;,il ot appropriate accountinspoticies, making judgments and' estimates,h"a#;;;it L-ji,irii"i, ffi;ii;l:implementation and maintenance or ua.qr"t" i,t"-J?iralicrat 
"oot.ors, 

rerevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial ,""-"rt. 
-trrJ 

give a true and fair view andare free from material misstatement, whether due to il;i;;fu..

Auditor's Responsibility

our responsibility is to express.an.opinion on the Financial Statements based on our audit.we have conducted oui audit i"'";;;;; ffi;h: "auaiting 
standards generaryaccepted in India. Those standards.require that *";] ;; perform the audit to obtainreasonable ass'rarce about whethei tne nnancii siJeirents are free of materialmisstatement.

I

I
a
T
I
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the.amounts andthe disclosures in the financial statemens. The pro"rd*", serected depend on theauditot's judgrnent, including the assessment of a. itrtr oimaterial misstatement of thefinancial statements, whetheidue to rraua or eror. I" ;rki;g those risk assessments, theauditor considers internal financial co[trol r"t"uunt to-tnf'pr"purution of the financialstatements of the Fund.that grve a true and fair view, in oider to design audit proceduresthat are appropriate in thi 
"iroumstances. 

An audit also includes evaluating theappropriateness ofthe accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofthe accountingestimates made bv, the ..*"gJni.nt of the F;a ; 
-*ir 

* evaluating the overalpresentation of the financial statiments.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate toprovide a basis for ou audit opinion on the financial il;;irc.

Opinion

In ow opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations givea

;H}ft:::#:iilr'::"fftrfil:,1l" and rair view in 
'oo6.mitv 

;id th;;,.ounting

' In the case of Balance sheet of the state of Affairs of the Fund as at 31st March" 20I g' llJl;#ff:H statemenr of rncome & Expenditu'L or the surpil;-i* tr,, y"*
r [a the case of the statement of Receipts and Payments Account of the receipts aidpayments for the year ended on that daie ' -------

' In the case of cash Flow statement of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

We furtherreport that
(a) we have obtained alt the informatio^n and explanations which to the best of ourknowledge and belief were necessary ror tte pu6"se"oi"uait(b) In our opinion proper books of accbunts ar^riq.rirea by the law.have been kept by ttreFund so far as it appears from the examination ofthe books of accounts(c) The Balance sheii statemeat of in"o*" a rxpendittre ana cash Flow statementreferred to in thi.s report are in hgreement with the books of acco,nts(d) In our opinion, the ilalaoce sheit, Statement orrncome & Expenditure, statement ofReceipts & Payrnents Account and cash Flow staiement dealt with by &is report

Place: Kolkata
Date: 17ft September, 20lg

For C.Ghosh & Co.
Registration no.-
Chartered

Partner
Membership Number 058 1 50
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VX.EY
(Sandip Roy)

Sr. Manager (F&A)
Pension Cell

/

$^{.St"
(Sudipta Cnafrauorty;

A.G.M (F&A),Terminal Ctalms
&

tnveqtment@
lnterest Receivable on Securities

ffiintegral part of the Balance Sheet.

Member Secretary

(R"j",hffifff/,8
Chairman & Managing Director, WBSEDCL

Fo5 C. GHOSI & CO.

Jlrl'*r4'twv\" ,{f"(f Grrosrr '
alra

'Paitner

.^\

BALANG! SHEET AS AT 31.03.2018

lnvestments- gtate Govt. Securities
lnve-stments- PSU & pvt. Bonds

lnterestn@
Nationalised Banks

60,919,429.19 42,753,748.31

Ab. os&lp



FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2018

The annexed "Note on Accounts" and Significant Accounting Policies form an integral part of
the lncome & Expenditure Account.

er).zd$y
(SandipXfy)'

Sr. ilanager (F&A)
Pension Cell

(
SAil.$
\"P\'

(Sudipta ChakraborlY)
A.G,M.(F&A), Termlnal Claims

&
Member Secretary

WBS EDCL Emplovees' Gratultv Fund. frustee Board

/i

.^t

(Rrffi*l',
Chalrman & Managlng Dlrector, WBSEDCL

Chalrman. WBSEICL Emplovees Gratuitv Trustee Board

"'1ffilftiiF',*ur*

filr^bN6. osgltD

WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY. DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
EMPL-OYEES' GRATUITY FUND

STATEMENT OF,INCOME AND EXPENDITURE-



9es H F LoYUSTATEM E_l!J,,Eo B rH e r I r.rer.r c nL YEAR zo1 7 _zo1 g

'1.35.{.680.00

?,612,872.OO
78,tm,000.o0

500.500.000.00
359,7s5.00

83.700,000.00

646,527.307.00

7.tl,s97.r06.m

8.059.597.00

63,700,000.00

100,000.000.00

23,435.00

32,305,000.00
6.(.345,000.00

285,101.787.OO

ao,ara,roo.*
1,110,OO8.22
5,100,000.00

-
1,142,7f7.78

49.230,000 00
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Pgqxt
(Sudtpta C.lrakraborty)

A.G.M (F&A,- Trmtnal Clalms
a

ilombersacrot ry
ylrBSEDcL Emplovoer' Gr.tultv Fund Truttor Board

n(

,..n"$ikd'l*
Chalrman & iil.naglng Olrcctorr WBSEDCL

&
Chsl]man. WBSEDCL Emotovosr Gretultv Trulles go.rd "ffffiffi,r*l*

w E sr B E N GA L SIALE_ F_L_E g T B I C ! Ty p ts TR r B uT I O N C O M qA NL
Itrtlf EO EtutpLOyeeS OnerUfy pUtt O



wEgT BENGAL ST.ATE ELECTRtCtr,y plSTRtBULto4 qOMpANy LtMtrEp EMPLOYEES'
GRATUITY FUND

RECEIPT AN9 PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

The annexed "lVote on Accounls' and Slgnificant Accounting Policies form an inlegral part of the Receipt &
Payrnenls Accounl.
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(Sandlp R6y)
Sr. Manager (F&A)

Pension Cell

Sz r.L
x{$-

(Sudipta dnakritrorty)
A.G.M. (F&A)- Termnal Ctatms

&
Member Socr€tary

WBSEDCL Emolovees' Gratultv Fund Trustee Board

&
Ch.airman. WBSEDCL Emolovees Gratuitrrr Trustee Board

co.

ffi
Op€nhg Brnk Brl.nce 42,753,748.31 ]CRB85 Gratuityand CPF GratLilV

>aymGnl 741,597,.t 08.00

lnv€stmcnls in Fixsd Deposit

Regular Cmtributioo lrprn WBSEOCL 7s,ood,ooo.oo Paid to WBSEDCL du€ to rGcovery in
respect of HBL,elc 8.05S,597.00

Addi0onal Conldbulion from WBSEDCL 5m,500,000.00 WBSEDCL CoOperatlvc Soclety

lrw€stmanb in C€ntral Govt Secrrl0es

,VBSETCL Contrihllion 3s0,7ss.00 lnvcalmenls in Stalo Gort Secrrritle3 49.230.000.00

WBSEOCL Tr.ndor Fryd to l /AS€TCL 63,700,000.m Accrued lnlerest palO on State Govt gor*
rurctusccl 1.112.777.7A

Maturily of PSU Eond 100,000,000.00
rremlum paid on porchas€ ol Stale Govl.
lond

lnlercal trom Cenlral Govl. Bonds 32,30s,000.00 IBL tnlerest Rofurd

lnter€st from State Govl. Bonds 64,345,000.00 franrterotFund 0nterBrnk) 2.r5,000,000.00
'nlcr6st on PSU & Hd. Bonds 8S,728,352.00 Purcfias6 of T-Bill

lntsrest frorn Bank on Savings Accounl 2,612,872.00 Bank Charges I 92,887.05

Refund ot Gratuity 1,35{,680.00 SHCIL Charg* (Depository Perlicipant) 5,538.07

Transferof Fund (lnter Bank) 245,000,000.m WBSEDCL for recovery fro.n gratulty

Maturlty of Central Govt. Bond
ncludingTrcasury Bill Pald lo WBSETCL Trust Fund 63.700.000.00

UalufiV ot Flxed Oeposit Paid on account ofexcess hbl reoovory

Malurity of Stat€ Govt. Bond
lnveslment in SBI-ETF Mutual Fund 5,100,000.00

Refunnd from SBI ETF Mutual Fund 23.435.00

lnterest On Fixed Oeposit nvestment [n PSU & Pvt. Bonds. 44,826.500.00

Acsued lnlerest patd on PSU & pvT,
3ond purchased 1,1 10,008.22'

,remlum pald on purchase of PSU Bond

WtsEEqg! I,r.o Excess HBL Rocovary Slosing Balance 60,918,42&f0

:ft-t*tt

A

et
osBtt".(, Nr. (>
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lnterest Received on CentralGovt. Bond includinq T-Bill
lnterest Received on State Govt. Bond

lnterest Received on PSU & Pvt. Bond

Accrued interest on CentralGovt. Bond for F.Y-2017-18
interest on State Govl, Bond for F.Y-2017-18

intereston PSU & Pvt. forthe F.Y-2017-18
on MMI for the F.Y -2017-18

lnterest on all securities related to Previous Year- 2016-17

i"lrcfimpiittitiorir"6f*Bi.enii:umllnIbiUdt{.6liT,SE-CiidtiE:s1P,.iiiche-siid!',tn":'.nl
Particulars Rs.

Accrued lnterest paid on Central Govt. Bonds
Accrued lnlerest paid on State Govt. Bonds 1.142,777.78
Accrued lnterest paid on PSU & hrt. Securities 1.110,008.22

Premium Paid on CentralGovt. Bond
Premium Paid on State Govt. Bond

Premium Paid on PSU & Pvt. Bond

w,N.2

wN.3

w'N.f

Sl. No. Particulars Rs.

a 32.305.000.0c
b 64.345.000.00

c 89.728.352.00
d 5.232.722.22
e 11.405.097.22

t 38769783.56
h 0.00

{ .:.::.i.::-:::;i':';:i:i:::,.. ;.:ii.il.:.illiiliiiai.fdit.yi:,:::.-; ;, '

-ess: 63.279.730.25
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hed Forminq Pa Th lan Sheet
Financial Year : 20JZ-20i8

Schedule-'l : cMTUtTy LtABtLtTy:

(

(

Gratuitv Fund

Uabfity s6 m BagLlnnlm otthc yaar

Gratuily payabl€ in r€Epect of previous

: Retund ot grslulty by bankB ln raspecl o,

: Recaivablc fiom WBSETCL rortho

Schedule- 2A: gentral Government Bonds:

,94T MEGHALYA SDL 2M2

(

.; :l' i,

1 r.58X J&K SDL 2018 95,830.000.00 100.0m,m0.o0 95.830.000-oo
E4.sruglltsElril6lsiFl$,:

100,000,000.0o
7 2.76I Kamataka SDL 2019 97,6{t0,000.00 '100,000,000.00 97,060.000.00 100.000.000.00
3 7.tliif Mahanstra t an 2Ol9 97,820,000.00 100,m0.000.00 97,820,000.00 '100,000,000.00
4 ,,98r J&K sDL 2019 9E,830,000.00 100,000,000.00 98.830,(xn.00 100.000.000.00
5 1761 KamrakasDL20lg 49.355,000.00 s0,0oq000.0o 49,355,000.00 50.000.0(x).00
6 ,,35T BI}IARSDL2OTg 50,@0,000.00 50,000.(rco.00 s0.000.o00.00 50.000,000.00
7 98,800,000.00 ,00.000 000 (}0 9E,E00,000.00 100,000,0(x).00
8 r.50tr Gt IRATSDL2023 120,000.000.m 120,000,@0.00 120,o00.000.00 tio.ooo.ooo.oo
9 r.15r wBsDLan{ 20,000,000.m 20,000,000.q 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.0(

10 '.{STXERAI.A SDL 2032 49,230.000.fi 50,000,000.q
Dr t!
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PSU & PRIVATE BONDS

1 ,.431 lRr.c.m18
50,000,0m.00

2
50,000.000.00 s0,000.000.00 50.000

3 IO.IO% SBI I.,PPER TIER.II.2NT)
49.857.ofl).00 50,000,(xD.00 49.8S7.000.00 50.@0,000.o0

4 IO.1O* SBI TJPPtrR
50,000.000.00 50.000,000.00

5 50,000.000.00HUfC L]d DEBENTI,IRE 50.000.m0.00 50,000,mo.00
5 lr.SxHDFCLtd 50,000,0@.00

7 t1.00*lndlan OII Corporad,on 130,&t0,000.00
5{J.00O,000.00 50.000,0m.00 50,000,o00.m

8 l1.00IPorryer Piruncc Corporalion
100,000.000.0o

'1g),000,000.00

9 ,r5f U@ Bane frwcr Tler tI Boids 100,000,000.00
100,000,000.00 100,000.000.00

l0 100,000,000.00 100,000.000.00 100

11
100.000.000.00 100,000.000.00 too 0m 100.000,000.(x)2019 50,000,000.00 50,000.000.00 50,000,000.0072 t.95X PFC2020

5,000,000.00
s0,000.000.00

r3 ,.951 PFC 2025 5,000.000.00
5,000,0(x).00 5.000.000.00

74 ).61% REC2019
60,000.0@.00

5,000,000.00 5.000.00o.00

15 7.63%PFCm26
i14,626,5O0.00

60.000.000.o0 60,000,000.00
45.000,000.00

WINSTRUMENTS

EHlgle-:2E: ErF MUTUAL FUNDS
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S"n"oute*4:REcEIVAPLE FRoESB

Scrvicc Conldbuiion Reetued lor the

Pald durino lhc Yoar bY

nal amount ofi aro of delicit)

iiilasoo audng the Year as Pcr

11,107,65..00

Schedule-7: PAYABLE To WBSETCL GRfTHITY

To WBSETCL es P€r Adoadal
6s on Beginnlng ol lhc Yoar

Pald to Fund duting thG Yoar

S
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WBSEDCL EMPTOYEES, GRATI,IfiY TUND : SIGMFICANT ACCOI,,NTING

POLICIES & NOTES FORMING PART OF TIIE REVENUE ACCOT'NT AI{D

BAIdNCE SHEET FOR T}IE YEAR EI{DED IVIARCH'2oI8.

GENE RAL INFORIT,IATION

The West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Umited Employees Gratrrity Fund has
been notified by the Department of Power and Non-Conventional. Energy Sources
,Government of West Bengal, vide Gazette Notification no: 394 -pO/O/C-.r.:lt2n-OttW dated. :' 
04.A7.2W7 as perwhich:-

" In ocercise of the Power conferred by the suFsection ( 2 ) of Section 5 of the payment of
Gratuity Act,lg72, the Governor is pleased to exempt west Bengal State Elecuicity Board
Employees' ( Death-cum-Retirement Benefit ) Regulations ,1985 from the purview of the
Payment of Gratuity Act,l972 and to accord recognition to West Bengat State Eiectricity Board
Gratuity Fund ,2006 as " Deemed approved Gratuity Fund"

2' It is further approved that the provisions of West Bengal State Electricity Board Employees
Granriry Fund Rules, 2006 (hereinafter referred to as RdLs) will be 

"ppli."Lle to West Bengal
State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (erstwhile West Bengal State Electricity Boare
so that it may raise gratuity fund from its'own resources for sole purpose of payment of gratuity
to the beneficiaries as per the Rules, '

Subsequently , the Fund was approved by the Commissioner of Income Ta:< , Kolkata-l* on
06'll.2ffi7 under Rule 2(1) of Part C of the Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Acr,196l . In
accordance with this approval, the income of the Fund is o<empt under l0 (25) (iv) of the
Income Tax Act,196l

The West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited Employees Grahriry
Fund has started disbursement of Gratuity from 

-April,2008 
onwar&. This was in

accordance with the resolution no 14 ( I ) of the Board of Trustees of the Fund passed in
the 2od meeting of the Fund held on 08.02.200g.

SIGMEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

INCOME RECOGNITIbN

All income of the Furd is accounted for on accrual basis in accordance with Accounting
Standard - 9 ( Revenue Recognition ) as issued by the lnstitute of Ghartered Accountants of
India.

E}PENDITURX REGOGNITION

i) All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis

2.2

Page I of5



ii) The premiums paid on purchase of securities are wrirren offfuIly against
the income of the Fund during the year it is inctrrred.

^,
^-\

A

,q

;

I

ru) In cases where the seo:rities are purchased from the secondary market
on cum-interest basis , such interest paid is charged to Income
& Expenditure Account.

2,3

i") In accordance with the approval of the Commissioner of Income Ta:r , Kolkata-l in
terms of RuIe 2(1) of Part C of the Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Act,l961 the
income of the Fund is exempt ftom Income Ta:r u/s 10 ( 25 ) ( iv ) of the Income Toc
Act,1961. Therefore no provision for Income Tax is made on income of the Fund.

II.r\rESTMENTS

i) Investments are accounted for on clean price basis ie excluding accrued interest. [n case
of any Permanent diminution in the value of Investments, the same is provided
for ' Invesments are done with the basic long term objective of holding till maturity
and not for sale & trading. The premiu:ns paid on purchase of the securities are
written offagainst the incorne of the Fund during the year.

ii) Investments are ptuchased from the primary market and also from the secondary
market on the basis of the decisions of the Investment Corirmittee of the Fund and as
per the price quotations & advisory services provided by the Advisor to the Fund.
Investments in short tenn ( generally maturing within a year ) fixed deposits in the
banks were done as cash management measure on the basis of price bids provided by
the Banks and as per the decision of the Invesment Committee of the Fund.

iii) The Fund has been approved under Rule 2(l) of Part C of Fourth Schedule of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. As such the investments of the Fund are made in accordance
with the provisions of the Rule 101 of the Income Ta:< Rules, 1t}52 The invesrmenr
Pattern as specified in the Rule I01 of the Income Ta:r Rules, 1962 has been complied
with.

GRATUITY LIABILITY

The gratuiry.liability is accounted for as per the valuation of the Fund done by the
Actuary at the year end. .

The gratuity payments made during the year to the retired employees and family
members4egal heirs of the deceased employees are adjusted against the gratuity
liability and as such are not part of the lncome & Expenditure Account.

2.4

iD

Page 2 of5
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3.4

NOTES FORMING PART OF TI{E FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS

There has been Capital gain ofPs NIL lakh6 at the time of redemption ofsecurities
during the year.

32 As per the report submitted by the advisors to the Fund as on 31.03.2018, the
aggregate market value of all securities is higher than the book.value by Rs 7.96

Crores (approx.) on Mark to Market basis.

The gratuity disbursement which was approved for payment by the Board of Trustees
within 31.03.2018 were mosdy paid to the retired emploiees and family
members/legal heirs of deceased employees within 31.03.2018 . However, Gratuiry
amounting to Rs.7,3,55,201.00 approved within March, 2018 will be paid
subsequently. Provision has been made to the extent of this amount. However, liability
in respect of the employees who have retired by March 2018 ,but whose claims were
not received witJrin March,2018 could not be provided for due to non receipt of
information regarding the claimant and the amount of claim.

Contribution Paid by WBSEDCL during the year amounts to Rs. 57.85 Cr which
hcludes Rs. 50.05 Cr, as additional contribution to meet the shortfall and eazure
monthly gratuity payment .

West Bengal Power Sector Reforms Scheme, 2007 was notified by No: 12-
P O/ O /IIY3R-29 /2Q06 dated 25/ 07 12007 read with No: 31 3-PO/OAIV3R-
29/2Cf6 dated,19/092008 for preyiding and giving effect to the transfer and
vestiag of all propenies and all interest, rights & Liabilities of WBSEB in the
State Governmeut and re-vesting thereof by the State goveflrment to
WBSEDCL and WBSETCL along with other property, irterest, rights and
Liabilities of the State Government on the dltermiaed terms & conditions of
such transfer.

As per provisioru bf Clause no 5 (fransfer of Personnel) of the said notification
dated25/01/2007 "a11 personnel of the Board shall stand transferred to and
absorbed in WBSEDC on a provisional basis, subject to firalizatiotr by the .
State Government in co:nsultation with WBSEDC & WBSETC". In Compliance
to the aforesaid Notification, all personnel of the Board were transferred to
WBSEDCL, on a provisional basis maintainint the inter-se seniority of the
Employees as on 31/03/2007 w.e.f O1/04/2007.

4.7

Page 3 of5
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4.6

4.4

Further , a group of persounel were deputed ftom WBSEDCL to WBSETCL on a

provisional basis, subject to finalization by the State Government in
consultation with WBSEDCL & WBSETCL.

In the meantime all associated and allied issues and aspects with regard to final

transfer of personnel from WBSEDCL & WBSE'ICL were discussed at various levels

and consultations were made with the stake holders from time to time for

finalization of the matter.

On the basis of Notification issued vide No: gS4-POlOlC-N/IE-8b/13 dated

28/10/2075 of the Addt. Chief Secretary, Government Of West Bengal the

finalization of the transfer of Employees was confirmed by the aPProPriate

Government (ie Government Of West Bengal) from WBSEDCL to WBSETCI along

with transfer moilalities as enshrined in the relevant Schedules of the said

Government Notification.

The arrangernents with regards to StaffTerminal Benefits has been outlined in

Schedule "D" of the Government notification dated 28110/2015 as stated above.

As regard.s WBSEDCL Employees Gratuiry Furrd necessary action has already been

taken as per schedule *D" of this notification and the effects of transfer of Lialility
and Piarured Assets from.WBSEDCL Employees Gratuity Fund to WBSETCL

Employees Gratuity Fund has been shown in the relevant schedules of the Annual

financial statements of WBSEDCL Employees Gratuity Fund as on 31/032016 along

with its effect on receivables from the Company (ie WBSEDCL).

As per schedule D of the Notification dated 28/10/2015 the Actuarial liability

of Gratuity of erstwhile Board personnel who wilI be subsequently absorbed by

WBSETCL based on the Final transfer Scheme was calculated to be Rs 50.58 Cr

(Approx). Out of Rs 50,58 Gr, an amount of Rs 22.45 crores was to be transferred to

the WBSETCL pmployees Granrity Fund within il,10312016 in the form of

Fund/securities. Totat amount of Rs 22.45 Cr stands transferred to WBSETCL

Employees Gratuity Fund within 31/$nU6 in line with the Government

NotiJication.

During the year 2016-77 WBSEDCL Employees Gratuity Fund transfered an amount

of Rs 8,15,00,000.00 to the WBSETCL Employees Gratuity Fund in line with the

schedule D of the Govt. notification as stated above.

4.5

4.7
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During the year 2017-18 WBSEDCL Employees Graarity Fund transferred an amount
of Rs 6,37,00,000.00 to the WBSE-ICL Employees Gratuity Fund in line with the
schedule D of the Govt. notification as stated above.

Regarding the ialance amount of Fund /security Transfer to WBSETCL Employees
Granrity Fund, in line with the schedule "D'necescaqT provisiop & Liabiliry has been
duly accounted for.

Previous year's figures have been re-grouped and reananged/readjusted
wherever necessary.

^q

Sr. Manager(F&A)
Pension CeJL

/

ss.
( Sudipta Chakraborty)

A.G.M. (F&A), Terminal Claims

Member Secretary rr

WBSEDCL-Emplovees' Gratuity Fqn{_Trustee Boar.d

' (R.,S-r?$l'n
Chairman and Managing Director, WBSEDCL

&
Chairman

WBSEDCL Employees' Gratuitv Fund Trustee Board

A.

For 
$. cHoSH & CO.

Nt - Ate 6o

tvltr/t,
ihosh

Page 5 of5

.Ft--.-..-_--....

eD(-{r\k
(Sandip'(oy)



Copy of
AUDITED ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR

EMPLOYEES' PENSION FUND FOR 2017.18

WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION
COMPANY LIMITED
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To
The Members of
West Bengal State Electricity Dishibution Company LimitedEmployees, pension Fund

Report on the Financial Statements

we have audited the accompanying standarone fu:anciar statements of west Benealstate Elechicitv Board EmproyeJ'"'p"iri"" nrr,ii'tr," nuna,r, which comprise-theBalance Sheet as at March lt) zois *a ,r,":ii"i"-"r'ii i"o-" a Expenditure Accounr.Receipts & payments Account and cash n"*'-i* i'rr""v"* ended as on that dale and asummary of the significant accountirg p"ii"i", *i 
"riir"*pfrrua.y inforination.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial StateneDts

The management is responsible for rhe preparation of these rinanciar statements that giveitr,Tif:1ffi"'llff fly::l' 
p";t,6il;;;i"r ;;",",* and cash now ortliE

responsib,ity ars" i,"r,i", .fj:{:j$i:t ;1t#$"::ffif# ff ?jf A*if j*:
iXJJ:,t*J^;,,ff ff"fl #,T*"r,r,"*,it."r1i";;#dforpreventinganaa"t"li"c
ry11',,""r,,sil;ffi f; "#.'.:h"il3l,flgr,H::t,Jllri.tra'ft ;:"*ilii:rmprementation and maintenance or 

"a"qr* ioilril"nalcial contrors, relevant to 6epreparation and presentation or,n" nn-&"i r-au,ir..o ,rri 
"* 

a true and fair view andage free from material misstatement, whether due io f.uijol.rro..

Auditor's Responsibility

our responsibirity is to exoress,an.opinion on the Financiar statements based on our audit.we have conducted oui audit i- **ri*l" *itt'"tiil iraitirg standards genera,vaccepted in India' Those standards r"q;i;;;i *;;ilH perform the audit to obtain
m;nll,"*f**ce about whetrrei tr,e fi;;;i':,"Hents are free of materiat

@
H-O.- Kolkata- BB-73, Safat park, Kasba, Korkata-7oo 107,Telr ogg-2442 8714,2441 0595,4006 6774New Delhi Ofiicc: - D7, Dhawan Deep B.uitding, O Uantar frl*,ta. ioai]-New Delhi-110001, Tet: Ol1_4352 9794Bhubaneshwar oflice :plot No.- 48/i, unit s,iir"rar"r"r u"!"ile';-;';un""rr-r", Dist - Khurda,odi8r,.-rs, odi '

I

,. I
I
i

-.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT



Aa audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts andthe disclosures in the financiar statements. The procedures serected depend on Ge
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
frnancial statements, whether due. to fraud or enor. ln making those risk *.*r-"ntr, th"auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the preparation of the financial
statements of the Fund that give.a true and fair view, in order to a.rig, 

"rait 
pao.J**

that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also incluies ;ilti"t th;appropriateness of the accounting poticies used and the reasonabroness of the ";;",i*estimates made by the management of the Fund as well as evaluating th" 
";;;"iipresentation of the financial statements,

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate toprovide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

\,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations givento us, the financial statements_ give a true and fair view in confirmity *ti tt 
" ""*.rXti"iprinciples generally acceptea in InAia :

' In the sase ofBarance sheet ofthe state ofAffairs of the Fund as at 31st March 201g. In the case of the Statement of Income a expenaiture of the Surplus fo;n";;ended on that date

' In the case of the statement of Receipts and payments Account of the receipts aidpayments for the year ended on that daie
' In the case of cash Flow statement ofthe cash flows for the year ended on that date

We further report that
(a) we have obtained all the information and expranations which to the best of our
._ . knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purpor" oiuuait(b) In our opinion proper books of.accounts * ,iqri'r.Juy ttre raw have been kept by the
. . lund-so. 

far as it appears from the examination ofthe b'ooks of accounb
G) qt Balance shee! statement of Income a e*p"nait ." and cash Flow statement
, .. referred to in this report are in agreement with th" Uoot" of u""ourt"(d) In our opinion, the Balaace sheet, statement or ln"om" & Expenditrue, statbment ofReceipts & payments Account and Cash Flow Statement aeat wlttr tt tilJ;i*;

comply with the applicable Accounting Standards

Place : Kolkab
Date: 17m September, 2018

For C.Ghosh & Co.
Regishation no.- 322547E
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BALANCE SHEET as on 31.03,2018

The Schedules reterred to above and lho "Note on Accounts" and
form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

Accounting Policies

,r'

$ies\q
(Sud i pta C ha-kra'borty)

A.c.M (F&A), Tsrminat Ctatms
&

Member S6cretary
WBSEDCL Emplovoos Psnsion Fund Trustes Board

nt

,*",""({ffi$\''
Chairman and Managing Director, WBSEDCL

&
Chairman

WBSEOCL EmplovEes' Penslon Fund Trustoe Board

Payable to WBSEDCL on a/c Ex-Gratia

Payable to WBSEDCL on A/C of Mediclaim

eD(4Nr
(Sandf,Roy)

Sr. Manager (F&A)
Pension Cell

lior C. GIIOSH & 1O.

Ir,ltal Xtr. asqs'a

WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY DTSTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
EMPLOYEES' PENSION FUND

JbJ"bilfu4",7[HlE
Mat{!v$ Ghosh I

Partner
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STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3{.03.2018

,\

^\
,-\

,."no,o%fY
Sr. Manager (F&A)

Pension Gsll

lter ^lo 6lo' ff;6Fa

r
iSAA$
\ \,\'

(Sudipta Chakraborty)
A.G.M. (F&A), Terminat Ctalms

Member Secretary
/A

iz1a1t*

Chairman and Managlng Director, WBSEDCL
&

Ghalrman. VYBSEDCL Emnlovees penslon Fund.Trustee Board

emium/lnterest paid on purchase of
111,274,887.59

lnterest Paid on OSD to

391,417,745.72

The annexed "Note on Accounts" and Significant Accounting Policies form an lntegral pail of the lncome & Expenditure Account.

lror C, GHOSH & :O'

(

'-,: 
l'.rti).ftslg1rt;.8: 

I ' ,l ,iiuiulrrii;u'-&u]
9,tJJEI3. _ _- :, :: ____Il-(llEJLi .. i:. ". .; '. ri:tr..

68.340.000.00 96.690 dr 1 0n
[4isc. lncome

3aoital Gain 4.335_000.00
TOTAL: I 2.211.708_601.s1 2,180,626,935.93

..1..,:, ' ,ili!:r..',:.,r ,.:r.1., .'.;; l ... i:.. ..tarr,;l .ri;-..i.:i;t

Vliscellaneous expenditure

280.094,839.00 81,159,952.00
SHCIL Charqes (Deoositorv Particioant) 27,gg7.gg E,442.61

Bank Charges 20,131.1 5 il,110.50

TOTAL: E 81.232.405.11
.'1;'i;:;';1.. jrri#;1.;;;ui,;.,ili._-,,.-l'-ffi --L-EIffi

,*",""ffiJ#lJJr



wEsT B_EUGAL STATqIIECTRIC|W pISTRIBUflON COMPANY LlMrTEp EMPLOYEES',PENSION FUNO

 /
I

,^\

,A\

-.

Ai

,^/
I

-r

W
(SandlfiRoyl /

Sr. Itrlanager (F&A)
Penslon Cetl

/

F'6$-
(Sudipta bnafraOortY)
AGf, IFAA), Totmln.l Cl.lms

&
illemhar SecrctarY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE FINAT{CIAL YEAR 2017-'18

6,957,638.00

34,728.00

3,467,400,000.00
5,307,885.00

21.300,000.00

11p81,117,217.211

2,268,916,044.29

5.4'.12,5n ,257.OO
9,924.064.00

48,597.,{50.00
3,(.728.00

17,388,951.00

20,131.1s
of TDS on Consultailc, Fr€s lo lclcl s€c. PD

150,000,000.00

3,060,000,000.00
3,760.00

1s6,000,000.00
197,402,900.00
295,833,440.00
400,E47,310.00

1,300,500,000.00
53,040,000.00

6,613,627,410.00

ls04,94t,960oo
1,414,066.630.14

1S3.100,000.00
21,300.000.00
25,725,557.45
30,234,400.00
39.828,130.14
15,48t,,800.00

Balancs as on 31.03.2018

MahrlUa $hosh
Pdrtner

Chalmran. WBsE[tCL E?nDlovses Penslon Fund TnEtoo Boa]d

3,607i125,303.91

futa^I, Nt' otE'9



Limilgd Emploveep' Pension Fund
and Account for the period ended 3 .03.2018

)p.nlng E!nk Brhnct 312,28,0,631.66 lel F€nslon Pald cxdudlnC TDS erd
3snk Comrllbslon 5,412,5n,257.00

tegul.r Conlrlbutlon frcm !^/BSEDCL 600,000,000.00 Vraar Sdary.Leavs SalsryJl6dl€l
Aturvrn.- Pfl.ln

\ddlllonal Contribuuon lrom WBSEDCL 2,818,200,000.00 ZDd lnstallm€nt Penslon Arrar
ROPAOg}

lontdbutlon from WSSETCL 5,307,985.00
IBL Refund lo

nterston wBSEocL Bond 1.300,500,000.00 i{81 Recovery to WBSEDCL &
lledlclaim 17,388,951.00

WBSEDCL tor payrnenttoTCL 21.300.000.00 Ex-Gratia Paid 48,597,450.00
lop8,Pen$lon & Commutrlbn AE"at
'mh l rESFna-l IDS from pension 9,924,064.00

-eave Encashment & HBL from
A'BSFDCI 34,728.00 Bank Charges 20,131.15

Ex-gratia from WBSEDCL 49,200,000.00 Framfer ol Fund (lnter Bank) 994,600,000.00
lnter€st on WBSETCL Bond 53.040.000.00 >utcta36 ol Slato Govemmenl Bod 941,960.00

ntereston Cent. Govt. Bond 't97,402,900.00 Acsued htercrl on Purct8sc oI Stale
:dvammcil Aoft{ 25,725.557.45

ntereston Shte Govt Bond 295,833,440.00
Premium on Purchase ol Stale
Goremmeni Bond 30,234,400.00

nterest on PSU Bond 400,847.310.00 inveslment in Fked Depositwith
Nationalbed Banks

nterest on Treasury Bill SHCIL Charges (Depository Partlci 27,887.98

lnterest on Fixed Deposit Leave Encashment & HBL trom
WBSEDCL

lnlerest from Bank (Saving A/Cs) 6.957.638.00 gVBSETCL toT seDarallon 21,300,000.00

Maludty of Fixed Deposit Purchase of PSU Bond 1,414.066,630.14

Maturity of PSU Bonds 150,000,000.00 Premium on purchaseof PSU
Bond 15,486,800,00

Malurily of Treasury Bill
qocrued inlerest on Purchase of
PSu Bond 39,828,130.14

Maturiv of Cenfal Govt. Bond
ETF Mutual Fund lnvestment '193,100,000,00

fransfgr o, Fund ( lnter Bank) 994,600,000.00

Pension Refund from Banks 6,125,012.91
Leave Encashment & HBL
lrom WBSEDCL 34,728.00

T Retund

Stale Cheque

Redemtion of 8.5% TCL Bond 0,000.00

ng Bank Balance 599,783,458.71

Maturity of WBSEDCL Bond 3,060,000,000.00
Refund from SBI-ETF Mulual Fund 3,760.00
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The annexed 'Nole on Accounls' and Slgnlflcant Accounting Policies form an inlegral part of the Recelpt & Payments Accounl.

eE(.$N',(Sandffioy) ./
Sr. Manager (F&A) /

+@-qrr

/--.rq.)$s"$t
I

(Sudipta Chakraborty)
A.G,ill. (F&A), Terminal Glalms

&
Member Secretary

WBSEDGL Emoloyeee Penslon Fund.T.tggtee Board

(hr4nl,n
( RaJesh PanU6$ I

' Chalrman and Managlng Director, WBSEDCL

Chalrman. WBSEDCL Emolovees'Penslon Fund Trustee Bgard

he& no-



Pension Fund
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Particulars Rs.
a lnterest received on Central Govt. Bonds durinq the year 197,402,900.00
b lnterest received on State Govt. Bonds durinq the year 295.833,440.00
c lnterest received on PSU & Pvt.Sector Bonds durinq the vear 400.847.310.00
d lnterest received on T-Bill Bonds during the year
e Accrued interest on Central Govt. Bonds for the F.Y -2017-18 43,162,659.44
t Accrued interest on State Govt..Bonds for the F.Y 2017-18 47.245.687.67
et Accrued interest on PSU & Pvt.Sector Bonds forthe F.Y 2017-18 236,067,973.97
h Accrued interest on MMI for the F.Y -2017-18

Total(A) 1,220,559.971.08
Less: lnterest Receivable on Securities for the F.Y -2016-17 269,1s1,966,03

', :i ..r '1 ,. ,
:!:..-,.. - i

Received durinq the vear 2017-18
lnterest on Fixed Deposit for the F.Y -2017-18

interest on FD for the F.Y 16-17

lnterest paid on State Govt. Bonds '25,725,557.45

lnteresl paid on PSU & Art.

Premium Paid on

Premium Paid on PSU & Pvt.
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Schedules forming part of the Pension Fund Balance Sheet
Financlal Year: 2017-18

Schedule-2:ARREAR PENSION PAYABLE:

Surplus ol lh6 Cumnt ysn FY-2O17-18

J.bsl, s on B.ghnhgorthc ylr 67,309,074,233,00 64,526,703:879.00
,.r.: Psntlo d3bur.d during $. yo{
@
{cdirltn l.r.o Cumnt Y'.FY-2O17-18
.o.:LhDflity lo bo Plld lo WBSETCL on .h oI
Enrl.r

5,439,890,272.00 5,528,859,866.00

4,065,987.00 2,121,000.00

)vbt n ba ptrmcnt ol Pcnslon Lr.o Llrt
201&t7 2,121,000.00 1,961,800.00

1,820,290,856.19 | 2.099,394,530.82
ldd: lncrca!€ ln labll8eJ durlng lhs ttssr 2,733,314,887.59 4.964,519,007.5,{

lhc Yar 1 .319-O81 .964.31
'1.228,264,908.92

v

ldd: RB@ivaUs frEm W&SETCL

6,',125,A12.91 9,993,664.72

4,290,010.00 9,2'17,308.00
.; ' . '' ' 'l4jclr.:1. :.r:-i l:'j ,...'; :. 1;,;'r:-,'.'i-'r,;'i.-.i';r.''t ,i/8[};Itl.;41il,!ti,i. ' ,..,. - .'.- - :",.
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PRIVATE BONDS
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BSEDCL

Opening Balance 27.430.651.821.56 25,772,932,814.02
Ad(thso.l dro ql 8,5% WBSEOCL BorE lo( lho
ilmnl Yffir 1.180.604.589.00 1,300,500,000.00

Laari Recorpt ol rlt€l!3l duo on 4.5lt vvEsEDcL
Bmd ol prevl03 yaar 1.300.500.000.00 1,300,500,000.00
Ado: Hril( (;orfilEflqt Palo on scconr d
Irsnsforol goBlon lo ha ponslononitrrily
oondof,sE aeerls
Add: Urblllly hcreasad during lh. ,ca E p€r
Acuad€l Valua0on 2.733-3'14.887.59 4.964,519,007.54

La$: SeMce Cqrtrlbufion @ivad durlng tho
vgel 600.000_000.00 600,000,000.00
Lerr:ccdrlbu[m PEld dudrB th6 yos, by
WBSEEICL(AddliloBl arnoul on r/6 o, milthly
d6fio'tl 2.839.500.000.00

2,706,800,000.00

l.C$: R@lwd 6gsln{ anoar dur to
lmplmrnlatlon ot ROPA AEe.r 2O0O

,. 
-. : . .-:,. Li .l+rilli,llJij,:., rl:,:.!,.J

.: ,.:t "rhlr*\Ul$Jgt!lv.rwr,{t(, il -: _. 
r. r . ' . ilu'^:llU.iallr:lu9l\JIj#llllt;

:. . !...-i.,-. t(orrr\.1-,tj J _1.1,i;. .. . [,,i-J:rji]:::.j]iij.-4rl;i;'l:.f"r:l,ltitl*kVfltIti'ild,f :. r: .'\-"'-::.. :' ..-] 1
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lntcrBl du6 m 8.5tt Bond for the a,frant

810,298,514.00
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WBSEDCL EMPLOYEBS PENSION FUND : SIGNIFICANTACCOI,NTING
POLICIES & NOTES FORMING PART OF TIIE REVENI'E ACCOI'NT

AND BAIANCE SHEET FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH'2oI8

SIGMTICANT ACCOUNTING POIJCIES

The West Bengal State Elecricity Dstribution Company Limited Employees Pension
Fund has been notfied by the Ministry of Power and Non-C-onventional Energy Sources,

Government of West Bengal vide the Gazeme Notification no: 392 -PO/O/C-I1I2E-0I|O7
dated : 04.07.2007 as per which:

"the W"rt Bengal State Electricity Distribution Comparry Limited. may raise

superannuation firnd ftom its' own resources as well as from WBSEB Employees'
Contributory Provident Fund ( employers' contribution in the CPF ) as " Deemed
Approved Superannuation Fund" for sole purpose of payment of pension and / or family
pension to the employeer ( beneficiaries ) and pensioners ( including family pensiouen )
direcdy from the Fund without purchase of annuity from any Insurance Cornpany as

stipulated in the provisions ofPart - B , Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Act,1961"

Subsequently, the Fund was approved by the Commissioner of Income Tax, Kol-l on
06.11.2007 under Pan B Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Acr, 1961. In accordance

with this approval the income of the Fu:rd is exempt under 10 (25) (iii) ofthe Income Tax
Act, 1961.

The West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited Employees Peosion,.
Fund has started disbursement of pension from April, 2008 onwards. This was in
accordance with the resolution no 14 (1) of the Board of Trustees of the Fund passed in
the 2"d meeting of the Fund held on 08.02.2008.

INCOME RECOGNTIION .

All income of the Fund has been accounted for on accrual basis in accordance
with Accounting Standard - 9 $.evenue Recognition) as issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

EXPENDITURE RXCOGMIION:-

AJI expenses have been accounted for on accrual basis.

The premiums paid on purchase of the securities are wdtten off firlly against the
income ofthe Fund during the year it is incured.

In cases where the securities are purchased from the secondary

market on cum-interest basis , such interest paid is charged to Income
& Expenditure Accouat.

1.1

ii)

iii)

Page I of6
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iv) In accordance with the approval of the Commissioner of Income Tax , Kol-l in

terms of Part B, Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Act,1961 the income of the

I'und is exempt ftom Income Tax U/s 10(25)(iii) of the Income Tax Act,1951'

Therefore no provision for Income Tax has been made on income of the Fund'

II\TVESTMENN

i) Investments are accounted for on clean price basis i.e er<cluding accrued interest.

. In case of any permanent diminution in the value of Investnents, the same is

provided for . Investments are done with the basic long term obiective of holding

till maturity and not for sale & tradhg. The premiums paid on purchase of the

securities are writtm off agairst the income of the Frmd during the year.

1.4

Investments are purchased from the primary market and also from the secondary

market on the basis of the decisions of the Investment Committee of the Fund and

as per the price quotations & advisory services provided by the Advisor to the

Eund. Investments in shon term ( generally mamring within a year ) fixed

deposits in the banks were done as cash management measure on the basis of
price bids provided by the Banla and as per the decision of the Investment

Committee of the Fund.

The Fund has been approved under Part B Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax

Act, 1961. As zuch the investme!.ts of the Fund have been made in accordance

with the provisions of the Rule 85 of the Income Tax Rules, 1962' The investment

pattem as specified in the Rule 85 of the Income Tax Rules, 1962 has been

complied wi*r-

PE.ISION LTABILITY

i) The pension liability has been accounted for as per tle valuation of- the Fund

done by the Actuary at the year end.

ii) The pension Payments made during the year to the pensioners and family

pensioners are adjusted against the pension liability and as such are not pan of the

Revenue Account,

2. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE EINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31.03.2018

As per the report submitted by the advisors to the Fund as on 3l'03.2018' the

aggregate market value of all the securities is higher than the book value by Rs

31.65 Cr, approximately on Mark to Market basis'

From May, 2008 till )anuary, 2009, WBSEDCL transferred Rs. 875'862 Crore in

cash to settle the past liability and to settle the accumulated deficit. This amount

i0

iii)

2.7

2.2

Page2 of 6
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2.3

2.4

2.5

has been invested subsequendy by the Inveshrenr Committee of *re
Besides, during 2008-2009, the 8.5olo WBSEDCL Bonds have been iszued by
West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited of face value Rs.
1530.00 Crore and the 8.5026 WBSETCL Bonds have been iszued by the West
Bengal State Electricity Transmission Company Limited of face value Rs. 270.00
Crores (Out of the Bonds of face value of Bs. 270 Crores issued by WBSE-ICL,
Bonds having face value of Rs 156 crores srands transferred to WBSEICL
Employees Pension Frmd as on 31/032016 , Bonds having face value Rs l8 Crore
stands transferred as on 31103/2017 & Bonds having face value Rs 18 Crore stands
transferred as on 3l/0312018) .

LiabiJity has been shown in the Balance Sheet to the extent of this unpaid amount
also. However, Iiability in respect of the employees who have retired by March,
2018 but whose claims q,ere uot received within March,2018 could not be
provided due to non-receipt of information regarding tl-re claimant and the
amount of claim.

Since the plovision on account of ROPA'09 Arrear Commutation & Pension
were estimated figures, the er<cess. provision on account of commutation
(considering l0$/o cxercise of option) has been reduced by the amount actually
paid out & the ba.lance provision on account of ROPA'09 arrear pension

Liability (estimated) has been kept in balance. Board of Trustees bilieve that ttre
amount of proyision, considering available information, is sufficient to cover any
future liabilities.

Amount receivable from WBSEDCL as on 31.03.2015 was Rs 3686.56
crores which included receivable from WBSEB Employees CpF Trust Fund
of Rs. 1305.1I crores in terms of the West Bengal power Sector Reforms .
Transfer Scheme dated 25/0112007 read with No: 313-pO/OAMR-Z9I2OO6
dated 19/09/2008 The amount has been arrived at by the WBSEB ECPF
year after year with accrued interest which has been also shown in relevant
schedules /notes to accounts ofthe said Trust Fund, The fact of receivables
from WBSEB Employees CPF Trust Fund which was already being stated
in the notes to accounts and considered in the planned assets evary yiar has
been shown in a separate schedule now segregating the receivable from
WBSEDCL for this year ended on 31.03.2016.

Amount receivable from WBSEBECPF as on 31/03lZ0lB now stands at Rs
1674.69 crores which has been shown in the relevant schedule.
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3.0 West Bengal Power Sector Reforms Scheme, 2007 was notified by No:
l2-PO/O/llI/3R-29/2006 dated 25/01/2007 read with No: 313-
POlOltlWR-29t2006 dateil 19/092008 for providing and giving effect to
the transfer and vesting of all properties and all hterest, rights &
Liabilities of WBSEB in the State Government and re-vesting thereof by
the State Govemment to WBSEDCL and WBSETCL along with other
property, interest, rights and Liabilities of the State Governmmt on the
determined terms & conditions of such transfer.

As per provisions of Clause no 5 (fransfer of Persornel) of the said

notification dated 2510112007 "all persomel of the Board shall stand
trarsferred to and absorbed in WBSEDC on a provisional basis, subject

to finalization by the State Government in consultation with WBSEDC
& WBSftC". In Compliance to the aforesaid Notification, all person:rel

of *re Board were transferred to WBSEDCL, on a provisional basis

maintaining the inter-se seniority of the Employees as on 3l/03nOO7
w.e.f Ol/04/2007 .

Further , a group of personnel were deputed ftom WBSEDCL to WBSE-I CL

on a provisional basis, subiect to finalization by the State Government ir
consultation with WBSEDCL & WBSETCL.

In the meantime all associated and allied issues and aspects rrith regard to

final transfer of personnel ftom WBSEDCL & WBSETCL were discussed at

various levels a:rd consrrltations were rnade with the stake holders fro4q

time to time for finalization of the matter.

On the basis of Notification iszued vide No: 984-PO/O/C-IVAE-88/13 dated

28/l)l20l5 of the Addl. Chief Secretary, Govemment Of West Bengal the

finalization of the transfer of Employees was confirmed by the appropriate

Government (ie Government Of West Bengal) ftom WBSEDCL to
WBSETCI along with transfer modalities as enshrined in the relevant

Schedules of the said Government Notification.

The arrangements with regards to Staff Terminal Benefits has been

outlined I Schedule "D" of the Governirent notification dated 28/lDl20l5
as stated above.

3.1

(

i

3.4

3.5

ffi
REZffi
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3.6

3.t

As regards WBSEDCL Employees Pension Fund necessary action has

already been taken as per schedule "D" of this notification and the

effects of transfer of LiabiJity and Planned Assets from WBSEDCL

Employees Pension Eund to WBSETCL Employees Pension Fund has been

sho-wrr i:r the lelevant schedules of the Anlual financial statemerts of

WBSEDCL Employees Pension Fund as on 31/03/2016 along with its effect

on receivables from the ComPary (ie WBSEDCL).

As per schedule D of the Noti.fication dated 28/10/2015 the Actuarial

Iiability of peDsion of erstwhile Board personnel who will be subsequently

absorbla by wfsEICL based on the Final Transfer Scheme was calculated

to be Rs 246.95 Cr (Approx). Out of this , an amourt of Rs 151' 38 crores

was to be transferre& io the WBSETCL Employees Pension Fuad within

3V$n}rc in the form of 8.5olo WBSETCL Pension Bonds (Rs 155 Crores)

and t}re balance tfuough Fund.isecurities. Total amount of Rs 163'73 Cr

stands transferred to WBSETCL Employees Pension Fund within 31/03/2016

- The excess amount of Rs 2.35 Crores will be subsequendy adlusted with

WBSETCL Employees Pension Fund in subsequent years at the time of

balance payment in 5 (Five) phases in lirre with the Government

Notification. The Break uP being:

a) 13 nos 8.5% WBSETCL Pension Bonds: (each having face value Rs 12

crores): Rs 156 Crores

b) 8.5% interest for 7 months (on Bonds of face value of Rs 156 Cr) ie from ,.

01/04/2015 ro 3ll l0/2015: Rs 7.73 Crores.

puring the year 2016-17 8.5% WBSETCL BOND having face value of Rs 18

"ro."Jrt"od, 
t 

"r,sferred 
to WBSETCL Employees Pension Fund' In addition

to this an amount of Ps 8 lakhs has also beeu transferred to WBSETCL

Employees Pension Fund.

During the year 2017-18 8.50/6 WBSETCL BOND having face value of Rs 18

crores-stantls transferred to WBSETCL Employees Pension Fund- In addirion

to this an amount of Rs 2.13 Crores has also been transferred to WBSETCL

Employees Perision Fund'

Regarding the balance amount of Fund /security Transfer to WBSETCL

f*-"ptoyuJ. Pension Fund, irr line with tle schedule "D" necessary provision

& Liability has been duly accounted for'

^(
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3.6

3.7

As regards WBSEDCL Employees Pension Fund necessary action has

already been taken as per schedule "D" of this notification and the

effects of transfer of Liability and Planned Asets from WBSEDCL

Employees Pension Fund to WBSETCL Employees Pension Fund has been

shown in the relevant schedules of the Annual financial statements of

WBSEDCL Employees Pension Fund as on 31/03/2016 along with its effect

on receivables frorn the Company (ie WBSBDCL)'

As per schedule D of the Notification dared2S/1012015 the Actuarial

liability of pension of ersnrhile Board persorrnel who will be subsequently

absorbld by WBSETCL based on the Final Transfer Scheme was calculated

to be Rs 246.95 Cr (Approx). Out of this , an amount of Rs 161. 38 crores

was to be transferzed to the S/BSETCL Employees Pension Fund within

37t03/2O16 in the form of 8.5olo WBSETCL Pension Bonds (Rs 156 Crores)

and the balance through Fund./securities. Total amount of Rs 163'73 Cr

srands transferred to WBSETCL Employees Pension Fund within 3t/0312016

. The excess amount of Rs 2.35 Crores will be subsequently adjusted with

WBSETCL Employees Pension Fund in subseguent years at the tirne of

balance payment in 5 (Five) phases in line with the Government

Noti-fication. The Break uP being:

a) 13 nos 8.5olo WBSETCL Pension Bonds: (each having face value Rs 12

crores): Rs 156 Crores

b) g.5olo interest for 7 monttrs (on Bonds of face value of Rs 155 Cr) ie ftom..

OllO4l2O75 to 31/10/2015: Rs 7.73 Crores'

During the year 2ol6-t7 8.5olo WBSETCL BOND having face value of Rs 18

crores stands transferred to WBSETCL Employees Pension Fund' In addition

ro this en amourr of Rs 8 lakhs has also been transferred to WBSETCL

Employees Pension Fund.

Duringtheyear20lT-188.50/6WBSETCLBoNDhavingfacevalueofRslS
crores stands transferred to wBSETCL Employees Pension Fund. In addition

to this an amount of Rs 2.13 Crores has also been transferred to WBSETCL

Employees Perision Fund.

Regarding the balance amount of Fund /securiry Transfer to wBSETCI

Employees Pension Fund, in line with the schedule "D" necessary provision

& Liability has been duly accounted for'

(

.6,. -{2\:r- h$-\n-{Rur",l
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4.0

5.0

There has been capitar iain of ns 4g.35lakhs at rhe time of redemption of
securities during fhe year.

Previous years figures are re-grouped and rearranged./readjusted wherever
necessary.

/

$e$s
(Sudipta Cakraborty)

A.G.M. (F&A), Terminal Claims
&

Sr. Manager@&A)
Pension Cell

Member Secretary

*-$,To,hl,o
Chairman and Managing Director, WBSEDCL

&
Chairman

Mffifmlrv
For C.
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C. GIIOSH & CO.
Charterod Accountants

9431030163 : 9831411643
9433964337 . 9432364274
Itnrail: chan(lnn-ghoBlY{,,vsrl.nct
Drrrnil: (:gholrlr^r(lc()(r/tgnrail.corr
Wclrsil c: rvN1v.cfl hoshontlco.r'orrr

To
The Members of
West Bengal State Electricity Board
Ernployees' Contributory Provident Fund Trust

Report on the Financial Staternents

WehaveauditedtheacconrpanyingstandalonefioancialstateNentsofWestBerrgal
State Electricity Board Employees, Corrtributory Provident Funcl Trust (..the

i..,.if, *rria, c6n prise the Balarrce Sheet as at March 3l, 2018 and the Stateme.t of

ln"on.egExpenditureAccountarrdCashFlowfortheyearendedasonthatdateanda
sru.nnmry of ttie significant accounting policies and other explauatory inforuration.

Managcrncnt's Rcsponsibility for thc Strndaloue Financial Statcmcnts

The managernent is responsible for the preparation of these^Financial statements that give

oi*" on.ifoir view odthe fina'cial poiition, fi'ancial perfonnance aud cash flow of lhe

i.ur, i,, accordance with the acco;nting standards generally accepted in lndia' T5is

resoorrsibilitv also includes rnaintenance oi adequate accounting recolds as requiled by the-rdi;;;i" 
iaw for safeguardilg of the assets of t1e Trust and for prevelting and detecting

ilfi. *d otlrer imelgularitiis; selection and applicatiou of appropriate accounting

pofi"i"r, making judguients and estinrates that are reasonable and pnrdent; and design.

in pi"11r",rtution-ui d i:aintenance of adequate internal finaucial controls, relevatlt to tlle

Or."O"r.rfi"; a.d presentation of the financial statements that give a true alld fair vierv and

,r" free f,om material misstatement, whether due to fi'aud or error'

Auditor's RcsPonsibilitY

our responsibility is to express an opiniofl on the Finanoial Statenrerts based on our audit'

W" frui" condrrcted oui audit in accorda,ce with the Auditi'g standard-s gene'ally

n"""ii"a in India. Those standards require that we. plan aud petform the audit to obtai,

.easonabte assulance about whethei the financial statements are ft'ee of matelial

misstatement.

a
T

a
I
!t

Il.O.- Kofk&trr- lrB-73, Sata( PaIk, Knsl)a, l(olkain-7oo l07,"fclt 033'2442n714,2"1'11 Oar95.4oo(16774
Ncrv Dcllri Officc: - D7, Dltawan Dccp Buildinfl, a) Jantar Man(ar llofl(l, New Dclhi- l I0OO l. 'leti (tl l -43h2 37<),1

Bhubancslrwar ()lficc:l'lot No.- 4til4, Unil 3,r(hlrr^velar NaEar, Blrul]ancshw.tr. Oisl - I(hrr,1l,t.O(lislra TarlO(]l



An aurdit iuvolves perfouning procedures to obtain auclit evidence about the auronnts arrd
the disclosutes in the financial stateurents. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessurent of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fi'aucl or emor. In making those risk assessrnetts, the
auditor considers internal fiuancial control relevant to the preparation of the financial
statemeuts of the Trust that give a true and fair view. in ordcr to design audit procedures
that ate appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaltrating the
appropriateuess offlre accouuting policies usecl and the reasonableness ofthe accounting
estimates made by the Trustees as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidenee we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

^(

A!

I

Opinion 
.

In our opinion and to the best of our information arrd according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accouuting
principles generally accepted in India :

(a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of Affairs of the Trust as at 31st March 20l8
(b) In the case of the Statenrent of Income & Expenditure, of the Surplus for the year

ended on thot date
(c) In tire case of Cash Flow Stateruent, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

We further report that
(a) We have obtained all the irfonnation aud explanations which to the best of our'

kuowledge and belief were llecessaly for the pulpose of audit
(b) In our opinion proper books of accouut as rcquited by the law have been kept by the

Trust so far as it appears from the examination of the books of account
(") The Balance Sheet, Statement of Income & Expenditurc and Cash Flow Statenrent

referred to in this report are in agreement with the books of account
(d) In our opinion, flre Balance Sheet, Staternent of Iucorne & Expenditule and Cash

Flow Statenrent dealt with by this report cornply with the applicable Accountiug
Standards

For C.Ghosh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Registration no.- 3225478

Place : Kolkata
Date 30th. August, 2018 Merubership Number 058 I 50
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Thc schcdulc rcfcred to &l'o* md t],c :mcxcd "Notcs on Acoht6' od 'signifi<ut Accountirg potidcs fom u intcgrill p&rt of tre Bflluce srrcct.
In tcrms ofour separatc report
ofeven datc.
ForCGhosh&Co.

Chartcrcd Accountants

Firnr Regd No.: BeaS4ZE

i)l

,.,r"{[\d
Clrairman and itlanaging Director, I{BSEDCL &

Chairman
\UBSEBECpFTrusteeBoard 

.

BArANCEsnnereS^rffi

2Aa7-2078
26,9oA,gog,171.oo

6.59,6o8.891.oo
101,185,85O.OO

o.oo

2016-20]77
24.O95,248,141.0O

7t2,923,367.OO
439,076,556.OO

2,975,066.oo

Inrestments
Interest receitzble
Balances r,,.ith Bank

Emplolees' Subscription
Empleysl Qentribution
Pal,able to WBSEDCL (ershuhile \AESEB)

Equitl' Income Stabilisation Resen€
Aceumulated Balance of Amortisation of Excess
of Cost Value over Faee Value

5
6

7
B
11

t,874,826,997.oo
1,452,026;774.OA

23,41O,2O3!.165.OO

1,1gO,gg2.oo

42,379,472.OO

3,364,9O6.oO

1,592,65O,35O.OO
1,238,403,735.OO

2t,567,4653t4.oo
1,1gO,gg2.oo

30,17O,539.oo

7,336,63O.OO

Menrber- Secretarl.



) ), ) )
WEST BENGAL

))))
STATE ELECTRICITY

))))
BOARD EMPLOYEES'

))),
CONTRIBUTORY

)))))))
PROVIDENT FUND TRUSTEE BOARD

'Ihc Schctlulc rcfcrrtd to aholr and thc anncxcd "Notes on .{ccounts'und 'Slgnlficrnt.{ccountlng policics form rn iutcgml part of tlre Rc\.cnuc.A.ccount.

t! tcrils of our scprrlic rGport
ofctcn dete.
For C. Chosh & Co.
Clraficrcd Accountrults
Finu llegd h-o. : B!:r5-{7E

llcrrrltcr.Sccrclu tl.
\1'ltSl: ll l.lCl,I 'l'r'rrslt t' llrr I rrl

( Rfljcsh t>rrrdc1.)
Chairr:rsn .lrrrl !rluunging l)ircr.tor. \t'llSlil)Cl. &

Chirirnrnrr
\\'lrSl..,ll :Cl'l."t'r.u.\lc( Hr,:rr.(l

INCor{E & EXPENDITUREACCOUNT FoRTHE yL{R ENDED srsr\IARCH, zor8

INCOI\TE
Interest on Securities / Bonds
Commission / Incentive
Intere-ct h'om Sa'r'ings Aecount
Income from SBI ETF NIFTY 5o
Interest on TDS Refund (Ref Note No. 6)

scH

( in Rupees) ({ ( in Rupees) (o
zorT-zor8 2a1,6-2017

2
2

\2

,,125.174,744.OO

o.oo
5.051,2B2.OO

51,513,55o.oo
356394.oo

2,OO2,754,627.68

70,OOO.OO
8,ssB,779.oo

51,694,575.Oo
o.oo

TOTAL
EXPENDITURE
Interest credited to Subscribers
Interest payable to WBSEDCL (Ref Note No. r)
SGLA/C , DEIvIATA/C Charges & Bank Chgs.

Accumulated Balance of Amortisation of Excess of Cost value overface
value

TOTAL
E>rcess of Income over Expenditure for the year

9

3

21182,O!,5,970.OO zro69ro77rg8r.68

253,O6O,238.OO
1,849,729,9o6.oo

66.668.oo

L5.i7q.488.OO

2r8,8o5,536.oo
t,7t6,785,945.oo

27,733.03

5,84o,s93.66
3r112123Or3OO.OO L,941,459,8o7.69
69,865,67o.oo rer.6r8.r.zR.qq

EFWNUE APPROPRIATION ACCAU EFOI THE YEAR zot)- 2sr6

Balance brought fon+ard from last year
Excess of Income orer Expenditure for the 1'ear
Total
Less : Transfer to Equity Income Stabilisation Resen'e
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet

20Lb-2O17

I z18,3rz,468.4r
I rzr,618,17g.99

@I z6,9zs,ozz.68
I 8rr.oos.s6s.72

llctlbcrship \;. : o;8t;tr

)))
1

i

)



CASI{ FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE 20L7-201A

?o$aau.
Itn Ruper:s]f)

55O,473,765,OO

2E5,918,O27.OO

103,889,13 1.OO
483,O90.OO

o.oo
160,495,O42.Oo

883,925,335.OO

2,627,OOO,OOO,oo

L,g9?,084,212.60 I,

4,637,500.oo I

70,ooo.oo I

8,558,779.0(,
2,O7O,4OO,49L.60

20,ooo.oo

87,878,OOO.00
54,689,925,42

27,6L8.22

124,750.282.96

125',686.724.OO1
2s9,558,600.96

179,5r7,955.43
439,076.5s6.39

- WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY BOARD EMPLOYEES' CONTRIBUTORY
PROVIDENT FUND TRUSTEE BOARD

A

remlttance from WBSEDCL, WBSETCL & Other
against Employces' Provldent Fund

Deductions & Dmployers' Contributlon (A)

in respect of dcputationists & Others (B)

: Refund from Incomo Tax lB1)

ss:
rncnt

Payments (C!

Poymcrrt of Advaaces lD)
Payment of TDS U/S 1924 (Dll

: Payment made to EPFO lEl
(A+B+81-c-D-Dl-E I

fIom inygstins-activities

rccoivcd from rodemption of m[tured Bonds &
and Refund from Investement (F I

asc of Bonds , Sccurltles and Others lct
iINTPBE9@I

recelved
Divident recclved from SBI Dqulty Nifty SO
Inccntivc receiwed

Intercst Rccclvcd

Receivetl (Il

rium paid on Investmont(Kl
lntcrcst paid on Investmcnt(Ll

Chargcs
& Bank Charges

Sub- total
'Chrrgcs For Invcsting Activlty (lul [F-crlr+I.K.LM)

Less : Rcfund to WBSEDCL / WBSETCL
t Changc ln Cash Flow Durlng the Year

Bank Balance as nt O1.O4.2O17

Bank Balanco as ot 31.O3,2O18

?alZ3grs
Itn,Rupeesl(t) ( in Rupe.esl L()

60s,876,358.00

333,095.OO

3,331,460.00

203,O43.993.OO

1SO,936,l02.OO
425,S10,O0

o.oo
25s,134,308.OO

2,572,725,27O.OO

5,3OO,3OO,OOO.OO

2,246,73O,712.OO
5,93?,5OO.OO

o.oo
5,OS1,2g2.OO

2,237,719,494.OO

24,096,Ooo.oo

78,957,5OO.OO
68,241,499.31

66,785.32

(Mnltrryrr Gh
l):t t'lrtcr
Mcrrrbcnship i!(), 3 rr58tSo

(A.t)(osli)
Serrior Mutragcr (F{A), I,rovi<lcrrt Frrrrrl &

l593,O2s,Ol

o.oo
{337,890,706.631

439,076,556.39
101,18s,849.76

Chuirur:rn nrrd ltl:rrragilrg l)irector. llrtlslitX'1. $
Chlitrrrarr

\rVIlls liIf licl,I."l\'rrstt:c lloatrl

lrr lcrnrs ()four scprlriltc rcD()rl
of cvcrr tlirtc.

I i:l I i'"f:Ii'i'l.t,S,'l;,,,, (, 66}i\.
Firnr Ilegrl N(r. 3:122542D \

,,il"-'-

Mcrtrlrcr- Sccl.ctttT
wDsEttIiclrF'Irr(rsIEti BoAlt I)

I

311,525.Oo
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WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY BOARD EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTORY
PROVIDENT FUND TRUSTEE BOARD

INYESfl',EIVTS'
Palticulars

COVIJIINMEN'IOP INDIA
t.wA.l
w.B.t.D.ll-C

llDc t,oNI)

lt{uc
. WRFC

.t.ct BoNt)s
S.ll.l.lloucls
sPldlrAr. DDPosrl'A/c
SYNDIC]A'I-D I}ANK
UNION RANK PDRPITIUAI.
SBI 'l'llAVr\NCORIi

I,ANK olf MAltAt{ASt'lt pllt{ptil'uAt,

KIIC:I,
PI;C IIONI)
SI}I},' I]ANK

Sli of Ml'SOll.ll

Slj ol' l-lYl)liltAllAD
ID];C.

Dtist,

PGCXL

sl^rD l)DV LoAN
PNt} HOUSING IIINANCD
IRFO,
COTTPORA'|ION I]ANK'I])
PNI}1'D
(:ANARA I]ANK

ns ()n Br.o3.r8
( itr RUltcSO) ({)

4,o72,5t3,460,oo
4(JO,$75,OOO.Oo

o.oo

1r15314O2rOOO,OO

15O,279,OOO.OO

2ro,ooo,ooo,oo
419,211,OOO,OO

2O8,g8OrOOO.OO

3,91O,474,456.oo
o.oo
o.oo
o.oo
o.oo

331,4(r9!ooo.oo
4,86S,28Z,rSo.oo

o,oo
o.oo
o,oo

746,290_,5oo,oo

3r9,968,ooo.oo
170,l11,OOO.OO

7,8+Zr6ig,ooo.oo
75Or28OrOOO.OO

95,4gO,OOO.OO
o.oo
o.oo

472,882,5OO.OO

As on Bl.og.r7
( ln-RgDr:c.tLGI

4,499,549,7r

r3r,680,ooo.oo

7,773,4

t5o,27g

2lo
419et

:r,9

:|l

3:l r

4,(r:ts,699,r5o.oo

49,(r()O,O(}O.

t7o,tt

4,6(t7,rbt

t

l6r

r /"iY.:t.-'

firfi,(ffiv 
'.(C)Tai.j.':ii'
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WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY BOARD EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTORY
PROVIDENT FUND TRUSTEE BOARD

rNvEsT'IIF.N',r IN DQUr.rt O.tAIl.Kaf v|r.uE)
pultlculrrs

SBI Bfr NIFrY So

I'A'.ANCES 14,,7I' DANK
P rticuhrs

Sxlirrqq Accoun(
Stfltc Donh ofhrdi - Dil(t$h t hahatl
Unitcd llllnk of Indi{ - M{y!kh Bhal}uo
[rniLcd ComDrcr.ci:rl B nk-aidyur t]hobuo

yrt6ts' su tlsctt, PT|oN
P&rticulars

l-nrplrryces' Slrbscr.iptlon BahDcc
A4iustrDcDt li,. Srtbscr.ipti()lr

coNtlttBUTtoN
l,lu.ticulars

Dnrl)loycr.'s C(rutribtlti(nt tlilaDcc
A(ljushnctl( fi,r Conh.ihuti(nr

I'ArAtrLE 1o A,BSEDCL ( IR5114r, t I Llj A' r\sDt )
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Year wiil t
account or silts rr crrrr "-
during theYcar'

n LOSSI GAIN on Redernption of Investments
o' Loss;-

ufi
arrrortize
acquisitiotl'

GAIN:.
Sflrk.,"/^$y*:l]*'Jr',ilBH#l,tTl'ti}il:iffj}l{i:.',;l,tff..;ii
ffi *'l::.3:tltXlI':-l*;:"frut"!i','liii?:l#l,iltx*]ili#ilkirgn1ilil1i1":e{i:[i:**{.iH*i}h+rffffi#r"Tl1;$I: i'nn

,ll,frI:i'?,i':.:il;iiil or sucrr sain over

r/d;r; of acq-uisition'

/1
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ll'rr
'l'lrc Mclrrbr-'r:s of
wcst I3crrgal statc FJcctr:icity Distri.Lrutio* co,rr)a*y [,ttl
G elrera I Lrr:ov ic{errt Ftrncl ll.i.trs tce l}oa r:<t

I(cport on thc lrinancial Statenrent

Wc havc ill',(lite(l tltc acctrtttllaltying stuilcktltrlte l'irrartcial statcrrrcrr(s ol. lVest llcrrrr.rlState-Elcctu:icity Distl:ibtttiou Conrpirny Ltd Gcuelirl lrr,vit{c,t [irr<l ,l'r.rst<:t:
Iloarcl ("lhc: 1"1'1151c:e lloarl') n'hich cornpririe (he llalarrce lilrcct as irt IVlirrclr ] I. ;1013 .rrlthc Stalerncrrrt of [nconre & F)x;:clxlitulc Accourrt ,,,r,f Cn*fi Iilprv firr. llrc ycirr. cltlqtl rr.s ,rr

lll[],:|]],],;irtl 
a surrtrtrarv ol'lhe signilir::rrrt acc.r,tirrri irotic.ies ,rtt ,i{t,,,,. ,..*1.,t,rr:rr.r,v

.l\'latt:tgcltttutl's 
llcspolrsibilily [or lhr: >^(ulrrlakrnc ltiluruci:rl Sl:rienrcrrls

'l'ltc ttt:tttagclttettl oI'thc'll'rtslce l}-tat'cl i5 rt:li1p115iUe lill lhe l.)r.el)lr.rri()rl ol'llrr-.sr: ljir,rrrcirrlfjl.tclttcrrt.s ll,rl. gi,c a tl'rrc arrcl fhir'ierv,llthc ti,,an"i,,l p.isiti,,,r. fi,,,,,,.,i,,i1,.,,.,i,,.,,,,,,,,,,.ttltd cit$lt lI,*'ol'tlto'I'rustcc J:]onlrl ilt acc,rrlarc:c rvith {hc.irccprrrrri,1,, ri{rrrtrl:rr.<hi gc.rrr:r.;rll'acccptccl irr Irrtliir' 'l'hi.s r:csPotsibility alx, i,clucler ,rriiii",,n,roc r.rl':rclotlu.rc ,,,1;;;;;;;;;arccorcls rts rcc;ttit'ccl bv 1hc allyrlicabie la*, lirr' *hgi;;i;'Lti ,l'tlrt: :r.s...it..rs .[: rht: .l,r.r*;tr:rrl-)oartl arrcl lilr';ireverrling aitct clctecli0g ljautls,ricl othc]l irr:cgular.i(icr+: rrc.r1)r:[itr1 rrrrtlirP;:rlica(i,rl .l a1:proPriitte accourrting ;m-lic:ics. ,;-."li;;;gl.';,1'i,,,",,,,, urrcl e.srirrrirrcr; r6rrr :rrt:tcas.ttahlc irttcl ;rt'tlclotl: hrrcl <lctsi8rr, iiu1rl.,,,,crrtttit,,r ariil"r-r-r-l,i',rr(:rasce ,l'irtlc:rlu.lt: irrtc:l.r*rllirtattuial c.rtllDf.'i. t'elc'altt.lo thdlucllarali.n.ancl lr,"rai,irti,,,r r.rl. Ilrc Iir:rrr:i.l r;rirrt_.rrrc_.rrrslltat givc I ll'r.rc arrcl thil.vier.v ar,il lrc lic., t.orn irrai"rint-,,,i.s*tr,t"lrrcrrl.. wIrc{lrc:r.tluc trJ.lntrcl ol'crrol'.

z\ rrditor.!s llc.sponsiltilill,

Otu-tcs;rtrrt.sitlility is.lo ex;trcss arr opiuittll r)n the Firraltiial SlirlcrrrclrIs lr:r:ic:rl on (,ur.ilurlit.wc l:avc cottcJttctect Ottt' itttclit itt ircc<rrtlarrce rvith thc Aucrilir16r .slrrrrrlurrls 1ic:rrt..r.irl[.r,acccpte<l irl lrrclin"fJrosc stancltt'rl.'i rccltti'c lhal rvc;-rlan arrcl pcrlirrrr llrc urrrlil r..6ririrrt'casottrblo illiiiltlilllcc abottt'wltc(ltcr llrc- trtrarrcial stalenrerrls:.rrc li<:c:.1. lrr;rl<:r,i:rl
rtt isslalclrrcltf .

li;ly'')
L.i. .!,l

!t
E'

t

ll.(). liollirtl,r lllt'r'-i. i.i:rr;rl
Nr.rrr I lr.llri t llli, r.. I r'1'. I rll;111,;11;

I tirrtlr,'rrrr.lilrs';u ( tlli. r.,l'l,rl I\l,r

l'.rrh. li;rrrlr;r. k,,lli;rr,r .:0r) ln7.'li.l .,:l.i ,:,1 l,r li;1,1. .,.r I I lq,,r:,. rlrlrr r,r r rllr.,I'lhrihlirr,.,.rr.t:riltjll i\fr[r[:rr h',,il,1.l,ir.rr,lr..lirr Itt]il(ll.,l,.l illI 1.i,.,,1,,.t,lrlr'n. lltril.i-l(lr;rr:'r..1:rr ll;rri;rr ltlrrtlrrrrr...lrrr:rr. lri,rr l,lrlrrl;r.rr,lr.rlr,r /.,,l1tll

n
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Arr lrrrtlil invrrlvcs 1lt:tJot tllittg lltr)cccltttcrr lrl trbtirin ttxlll qvillcrl(:c ittrortl l l l L : ; l t t r t t t l t t l : r : t t l t l

tl,c cli:;clo.,rtcs l" ttr" tl''uutlint"-*i""'..,rtt*' Tlte pttrr:cdt'ttcs sclcolccl tlcl)crtttl ,n lltc

,,rr.lilot's itrtlgorcnl' in"t"o"tgi'lt'" '"tt"ttt''"'u "f 'f'"'r'isks 
rr[ 'rralclial 

ttlisslrtlcttttrtrl 'l'lltt:

Iinancial slltclllcltls; *tl"rl,r"t trt'l ;;;';;';;l t': tt"t.,'' Itt rtritkittt: thosc lisk rtssc:i:rtrtcttlrr' lltL'

,rr.lilor collsi(lcls itttctnal 
'"itl,r"iti "t'uin'i 

l."t"uo"r 
'1o '1116 

*''crrrrlrrli'rlt 
rrl' llt'" litt:ttrt i;tl

:ilili",il;iii," i,''*".o'l'l''"ffi:il[liJ:^fll;li:;,:l,'J;']:i"i:;llifll'l' Ill"
#i:ilf':llxiTil,{:,,:i.;.,.;;,;ti:r'i;5i:l*,'*11",.;:rllii;-;,:l,rll:,,il:.,:ll'li',t
cstitrtrlcs tltaclt: lry lllc lrusr

linanoial slillctlrellts'

Wc Lrelicvc ,;ru1 11,c {ltldit cvi(lollcc !vc) ttavc obtairrctl is- sutllcicrrl rttttl :tlrPtoptiltl'-' kr

1}.i,il:';l;.;ft ''.,"'l'"'ai' 
t'pittion titt rhc iinrtrcial slilrcrlrcrr(s'

Opinion

lltortttrlritlitrltancltol[rcbcstol.orrtitrl'rrt.utatiottatttlttccot.<lingltllltocspllrralitrttl;givcrt
t() us. thc llrraDciul ,r",",,,"n,, ilr" " ir,," ^irii 

f.ir vierv in r:onlbtnlity rvith lhc ilol:(rtrrllrrrlr'

irri,t"irrr". Il(rnct'irlly acccptctl irr Irltlin :

(a) lrt llrc ca:;c ol' lJalarrr;e Shcct' ol' llrr: slatc ol' Al'lhits oi lltc 'l t ttslcc lkrirt ll a:i:rl 'il:rl

,,,,, l;:'l;:]^.3,.(1:*"r.r'c slrrcureut .r.r.c.urc & [Jx;rc.r,rurc .r'rtrc Srrrsrlrr:i li'L lltc tcit'

(., illl;l :ill':itjli:, Fr.rv slrrernenr..r,rrrc casrr flows rir' rrrc vcir. crrr.lcrl ou rhi'tr tlrtrt'

)Y.," T:'ili:l':iiJl'1,,".-, rhc iuJirr.uurriou antr cxpra^arions rvrrioh rrr rlrt, lrcst rrl' .u,

't' I;'ll":[;;1t'i r'"riti:*"'" rrcccssxrY ['ot tltc pttt}osc .l :rrrdil

(h) Irr ()rrl opiniott 1;roPct'ho;l t;";"''']t';ti'n*''""rt''i'"tt bv lltt: larv l'itvt l'cc" l\(:t)l lr'l lh('

'ljtrs{cclJrrar<lsofn''tttit'"1'1""^''*liorttllrce.xarnitt:rtiottol'lltcll()r)l'iir)lilc(xrrrllI

(c) .l.hc l.i:rlarrcc shcct. st*t",i i,ri ,,r'l corrrc & lJxperuliLtrlc ittttl ('lt:rlr l"lrrw filill(:trrclrl

lclclrctl lo in tltis rcllort ll'c in lgicttrncnl "vi(h 
thc.troolis ol:ilcc(|rll)l

(tl) ln ottr trpiniort. tft" U"f"'i"" iri""i' Stor"ut"nt ol' lttcotttc <\i' lixPctttlilrrrt- lrl(l ( ir:ilr

Florv S{atcnrcut A*ft *iif,-U:,'tf,ir r"pr., cornply $'i(h tlrc alrplicabk: n c(xrtrrttr rrl'l

Slrrrxlnrtls

lrtrt' C'Cilrtrslr & ('lo'

(-lhatlcrctl Accottlttiul(s

l)lact' : Kolkattt
Drt,:: ll0rl'. r\rrgtrsl. 201 ll

Jtcgisttaliorr n( t.- 322'54 71i

[ut.. y'()[''l
'MrlrrrYa ([r[xldlr

Patltter \l
N4ctnhcrshiP Nrrrtrlrr' (15lt I 5()
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\1TST BENGAI ST.-ITE ELECTzuCITI' DISTRIBLITIOXS COI(P.A}:!. LI]\{ITED

The schcdulcs refcrrcd to abolc and thc a[ncr:cd "Notes on Accounrs' and 'significant Accounting policics form an integml part ofthc Rol,crue .{ccounL
ln tcrnrs ofthc scpiratc rcport

)) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )) ) ))

Senior Manager(F&A), Provident Fund &
Member-Secretary

. WBSEDCLGPF Trustee Board

ilil--
(RajLih pandey)

Chairrnan & Managlng Director,WBsEDCL &

Chairman

WBSEoCLGPF Trustee Board

GENDRA.L PRO\{DENT FL.:\-D TRLISTEE BO-,{RD

Imestments
Interest receivable
Banli Account
Receilable fron CPF Board ofTrustee

Pal,able to \fBSETCL as per Notification dated z8.ro.r5
Emplol'ees' Subscription
Relenue Aecount-Balance

Balance of Amortisatiou of Excess of Cost \ralue o.r,er

510,537,484.00
13,450,517.00
16,837,808.00

6,560,80s,01,1.00
188,757.00

5{0,s.t7,813.00
13,450,606.00
13,485,650.00

6,136,163,069.00
190,817.00

1,224,417 ,533.00
391,183,585.00

4,601,151,739.00
984,707,827.00

358,893.00

821,7 48,115.00
s22,632,862.O0

4,s33,915,996.00
735,199,694.00

311,288.00

\L

$6$
(4. dhosh)

Membership No.r058150

)_)

4

5

7

L2

r'or ('Ghosh & co-
Clrartcrcd AccloulrttnLt
firrn Rcgd- huo.:glts-l7E

-la,t*4d1,l"'
trvr. rvr"r'wfJe 

$'r,l



) ) 'frs-)EN.ps")rE-iECJ:r_iDr. 
)Rrr fio. ,on.)L\- )rMr )DGENERA.L PRO\I"IDENT FUND TRUST"EE BOA-RD

The schcdulcs rcfcrred to abo'e and the annexed "Notes onAc@unts'rnd'signtficantrtcc!unting poricres form an intcgrat part ofthe Rc'cnue.Acr,ount.In terms ofthe scparatc report

)))i))

ofeven date.
ForCGhosh&Co
Chartcred Accountants
Flrnr Regd. No .:gz2S4ZE

Ji,"U^.r,.,UC^- 
C\ N&

)YN' ,0,[--
Partner l\ U seniorManagerirf; erovioent runaa 

(RajeshPandev)

Membership NU.:O5815O Member-secretary 
o( chairman & Managing Dlrector,wBsEDct &

. wBsEDcLGpF rrustee Board vv*r".,n?1Ti,ee Board

BEEiI\aIE-.{Cqc)lI|q FoR THE I, AR ENDED

lrNcoME

Iuterest on Securities / Bonds/Term Deposits
Interest from Refund of Income Tari
Interest from Savings Account & Autosu.eep

Deemed Interest Income for subscribers of GpF bv CpF
Board ofTrustee

TOTAI

Loss for amortisation of diff. of Face r alue over the cost
value of the Inr,. for the 1,ear

. SUB-TOTAL

Excess of lncome Ol.er Expenditure for the-r,ear

TOTAL

43,929,592.00

30.00
1,781,558.00

341,230,640.00

39,564,543.00

z,tg0.oo

348,6,46,327.00

47,945,634.22

2,230.50

47,606,27

Excess of lncome over E>ipenditure: Opening BalanceAdd:Ctlrentyear(eor7-rg) '



WESTBDNGAL STATB EITCTRICI'N'DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMI'I'DD
GENBITAI, I'ROVIDENT MIND TRUS'TEE I}OARD

rcmtttancc from WBSEDCL, WBSETCL 6E Other company
Employees' Provtdc,rt F[,rd DcductioB & EmployeE'

lAI

Receipts tn icspsct of dcputatlontsts & OtheE (B,

Srbscrlptlor

lRofi!ndablcl
lNon-Rerundable,

Amountlll

,t,296,868,.176.00

725,000.00

814176.00
0.00

738,756,296.00

,9S,749,374.00
221,944,207.O0

a090.00
180,289,342.00

Amourtlll

142,329,779.OO1

Atnountl_{l

45,562,706.s3

(5,G65.459.s9)

Payncnk (El

Bar* Cltargca

20t7-20La 20LG17

AmoElrtl<l

1 ,371 , 100,000.00

994,833.00

2,324,676.00
35,000.00

795,791,572.O0

231,668,285.00
267,rt17,133.00

tos,erds rcfund ofAdvRncc & final paymcrt ctc (C )
towods cancellatlon of D.aftslD)

^{.

Rcfrrd from lrcom6 Tax
nund ,eDittanc. to WBSPTCL lG)

Irtcrcat Recelved
Total{U

lA+B+c+D-D-r,c I

CGeh recetved frorr redcnrpttotr o, marurcd torm depGtt &
s€cu(itlcs (G )

of Bonds , Sccurttios ard Others ll{l
I-ryID_BESLtll

rcccivcd tBondl
lncertlve recciv€d

0.00

0.00

43,909,767.00

,,781,558.00
45,691,325.00

7,430.25
1,957.,10

130,800,000,00

0.00

0.00

43,909,rr0.35

1,652,936.18
45,562,706.53

3,684.12
2.001.00

4s,69r,325.00

(9,387.6s)

3,352,158.35

lror.CGhosh & Co
(:hrrtcrcd AcconDInDts (\ N$

NiR\
(Ar,utosr}di'osD

senior MEtrasg4r&^,co,p I'F &

Member-se.reta,y

WBSEOCtcgE Tro5te€ Boa.d

n0

4,ilkxirhi
(sajcih pand6y) \ I

Chrirma. & M.nasu Dnecbr,WBs€ocr &
Chanman

WBSEOCLGpF Tru3tee 8oa rd

pcning Bank Bslnncc as on O1.04.2017

CtoslDg Bank Balanc6 as on 31.()3.201a

'13,485,649.98

i6,037.808.33

Irr tcl.rns ofthc s^cllar tc r.cDor.t

During the Ycat



wEsr IiDNGAL sTATtr, ELDCTRTCITY DrsrRrBUTroN coMpAI{y r,tMITrt)
GE,NEIIAL PROVIDENI' TUND TRUSlTtr I}OARD

lnterest on Securities / Eonds

Particulars

Interest on Employees' Sulrscription

50,L25,000.00

99,400,000.00
29,790,000.00
29,955,000.00

139,720,000.00
101,250,000.00

60,000,000.00

297,484.OO

on 31.O3.2OJ.7
50,125.000.00
99,400,000.00
29,790,000.00

29,955,000.00

139,720,000.00
101,250.000.00

60,000,000.0(l

277,873.00

on 31.03,2Oi7

2,581,t2t.)-7
9,1 37,984.6s
L,766,544.06

2,835,689.37

13,261,905.90

74A,273.06

^l

^l

^l

Particulars
1 8,SSoloIRFC Bond
2 a.2oo/oOil GOI Spl Eond
3 8.2ooloOil cOI Spt Bond
4 8.65oloREC Eond 2O19
5 8,7ooloPFC Bond2020
6 8.95o/o PFC Bond 2O2O
7 8.75q/o PFC Bond 2O25
8 6.9oo/o SBI-FD
9 6,250/o SBI -FD

Particulars

fnterest on Investments receivable

BANK ACCOUNT
Particulars

Savings Account
State Bank of India - Bikash Bhaban
United Bank Of fndia - Mayukh Bhaban
UCO Bank-Bidyut Bhaban

.A

A

A

,-l

43,929,384.2r
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WESTBENGAL STATD
GENBRAL

Partlculars

Em ployees' subscription

RECEIVABLES FROM CPF TRUSTE,E BOARD
Particulars

Opening Balance
Interest during the year @ 8.S5o/o per annum

Closing Balance

CITY DISTRIBTJTION COMI1 LIMT'TEI)
ENT FUND TITUSTEE BOARD

As on 31.O3.2O17

5,647,642,03l.tto
488,521,03t,.r tr t

on 31.03.2018

4601,1s1,739.00

on 31.03.2017

4,533,91.5,996.C,o

As on 31.03.2018

6,136,163,069.00
524,641,942.40

Particulars

INTEREST @ 8.55olo on Fund lying with CpF Trustee Board

TDS.RECEIVABLE
particulars

Opening balance
Add : During the year 2ll7-ta

Less : Refund during the year

As on 31.03.2017

488,52L,0-Jt,.lrt r

190,11.t7.()(,

i

I

I



W8SEOCI.GENENAL PROVIDENT FUND TRUSITE BOASO

GPT LEDGER PANTICUTAN FON TI{T YEAR 2017-18

Annexure toSchedula 6

Amo'Jntl?) Amount l{)

4,S33,915,990-OO
OPENING EALANCE OFGPE LEOGEE AS ON 01.{'4.2017

Prior Perlod Adrustment

less i

lo wEsEDcLon a<ount of Member transfer from GpF to EpF

(PF a/C -s01609,

so7,782.00

aa9,!77-OO

Opening Balance

Employees Subs.rlprlon

of lnterest on Advance

556,590,323.00

221,120,540.00

8,517,452.00

341,230,640.00

(30r,115.0(,1

4533,614,661.00

r.,227,558,95s.0U

1,159,838,4(;3.0{,

i.a3,414.O0

4,607,t51,739 .Oo

hter€st credited to the Subscriber for2Ot?.18

of seIu nda ble Advancet

Payment of Non- Refund.lbta Advallces

: CagI Payment

(PF-146164)

737,a52,a26.OO

200,041,430.00

221,944,207 .N

183,414.00

i

BATANCE OFGPF LEDGER A5 ON31.O3.2OI8

V'
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West B.r9rtStaro Frectrtcity Olirnbd onComp.ny Lmleo
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scHEoLJLE.r0

T1ESTBENG.{L-ST.{'TE EITCTRI CITI. I)ISTRIBUTIOIi CONfPA\1' LIII'TEDGEI{ERAL PROYIDE\T NrND TR'STEE UO-A6- 
' -, "" ' *

ACCUMULATED
BAI.ANCE OF

AMORISANON AS
AT 0r.04,17 (A'

SL
NO.
(B)

PARTICULARS OF INVESTMET{IS
WHERE COSTS ARE NOI AT PAR

WITH FACE VALUES ICI

DATE OF
MATUHTY/CALL

oPnoN lD)
FACE VALUE ( E cosrs (F' OIFFERENCES

(G):tFl-(E)

OPENING
NO. OF OAYS

ALREADY

TOT/.L
OAYS
FOtl

NO OF
DAYS

IVE NO.
OF OAYS

CALCULATED
PROVISION FOR

2017.2!18
lKlElGXt,Hl

ACCUMULA'

FOR APPORTI
ONEO
UPTO

2017-18
(Jl

VALUE
REALISEO OI{
iiATURITY OF
INI'ESTUENT

BAI-AI{CE Of

oF PROvtstoN
D ONMENT

tH)

PROVIStON
oF 2017-18

ttl

AS AT 31.03.rE
(Ll!(Al+(xl

r56lRrt @ND2019

.r3(g1581i_14
JL GOI SPI

11017978
I
lt olL Gol spL

i412
B.6se6REc BoNEiE' 0120

i 8c}ND2020201102 a
020

10
-872e64 c BoNp2020
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W EST BENGAL ST{TE ELECTRTCITY DISTTU B UTION COM PANY LI IVI ITED
GENEITAL PROVI DI,NT TIUND'T'RUSTEE BOARD

(r)
Balance as on 01.04.2017

({) (?) (r)
tl l?7 1iit7^,.uo

(()

figure i.r.o.Emptoye€s Subscriptton A/c:
,s Subscription 656,245,923.00

Recovery of Advance
Recovery of lnterest

221,043,264.00
8,510,882.00

-

period Adjustment

885.799.469.00

507,782.00

7.430.25
_Bank Charges(as lo be borrre by tho
cL)

886314681.25

transfer frotn GpF to EpF
809,1 17.00

725,000.00

99,995.00

__1?gqagg,1z!,!t _l,rr?,3or4g1gg_

Fund received from Olher Deputauon during 17-1g
Io WBSEDCL ON A/c oF PF-1477.18

received frorn WBSEDCL during 17-{g

Net amoarnt recelvable frorn WBSEDCL
Provldent d.ros drrrlng 17-18

ll,','.tr.rr,

Balarrce as on 01 .04,2017
(li!t0Jl.i,t /: {tOi

tiglrre i.r.o.Employees Subscription A/c:
EJnployees Subscription 

445000.00Recovery of Advance
Recovery or tnterest- ""?!299

pa,d to WBSETCL during 2017-18 ----S?,0'0q' 528846.00
8989342.00

1.200.000.00
received from WBSETCL during 2017-lg

8,318,188.00
amount receivablo frorn WBSETCL
ards Providont dues during ZO17-lg

from WBSEDCL as on 31.03.2018
t l. i.l.' r
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WEST BENGAL STATE ELECTRICITY DTSTRIBI-IIION COMpAI\ry
LIMTTDD GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND TRUSTDE, BOARI)

Significant accounting p-olicies and Notes for.rning part of thc
accounts fortheyear ended March 2olg

Sigrrifi cant accountine policies

a)

b)

Investmcnts

*]l I:rvestT?nt: being Long-term lnvestments are being carriecl irrure Ilnanclat statelrents at Cost which is paid for acr]uisition of
Investutent except the cost of inter.est paicl iir case of Cunr_ Intel.estpurchase.

The. Unpaid Intelest as accr.ued befor.e the purchasc/acquisiiion of
::,^ llr^,:'::l l:if rg Govt. .Sccur.ityl ronds fi.oni i6ct,txta ly Dcrrilular.l(et oD Cunl- Intcl,est basis being plc_acquisition poriion ot.inte.est paid is,ot rr.eatecl as Cost ot ti:.,ili,r;i.r.l p,,ii ,i.^ai;;_Inte.est which rras bee, set off rvith the Interesi incorne crre t.subseque-ut leceipt of the entile interesi ;;;;,i"t" of interesrte.ceipt-of the Fund. Ifthe subsequent i"tu.L.t ."""ipi date clocs notfall wit.i, the fi.ancial y"n., 

"u"1, 
Lri"i=.iii"f,ii"ireing trcatccl a,Accrued Interest incorue on Long-telur fi"".rti""r1 acqrrisitiorr/Pulchase of the financial year..

Income Recognition
Illterest income fioDr Bonds 

- / Securities/ ,fernr f)eposits isaccounted for on accrral basis from tfi" a^t"'.f 
"ii"i.reut. Inconrcfi'om incentives/cor.nmissiou is uc"or,nted ]o. ,r'"*i, fr*i..

_LpSS/ GAIN on Rcdcurption of Ilrrcstrrrcrrts
LOSS:-
On pur.chase / acquisition_of Investurent mainly in casc of (jovl.
-s_eyri_trl Bouds f.o,r tt," s..orau,y ,ri;;.l;;if ir;;,;.rrn on yiet<t(YTM) basis' p'emiurn 

^ ""ra. ulin/"i""rJ 
"r 

c"r, r,,'Jr. Irace valueis plovided on Dr.o-r.atn'lr*i" by';;;j,i,rs".fiiiil;,"rision inltevenue Ac<nunt per. ll,ro*ioil# ;;';;;y""ilr'#ijzation of suchJoss oveI r.esidual period of uraturity fr;* iir;A;;l'f.'alquisition.
GAIN:-
ou ptr.chase / acquisition 

-of In'estrrent mainry iu casc o[ o.r,t.
-s_g'tq/ Bouds fi.bnr tr,e seconctaiy ;;;il'il';i.co"rn, nn ,,"ru(YTM) basis, Disconut as r.eceivecl fr""irj.-"*" 

"i'ii.u volu" ,n,",.Cost is recognized as income ou. plo_rata basis by nral<ing suitablcpt'ovision in Revenue Accorutt per. financial V"u, frv nay olauro.tization of such gain ove, r.esidnal fi.i;J;i ,'"rrti,r.ity f r.onr t'cclate of acquisition.

M



WEST BENGAI STATB ELI]CTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPAI T
LIMITED GENBRAL PROVIDENT trI.]ND TRUSTtr,E BOARD

B. Notgs forming oart of thc Accounts for the year c,ding-?tst Merrch.zor8.

Intcrest rates credited to thc subscr.iber.s for thc ycar. zotT_
eorB
The subscfibe's of the Fund rrave bee, credited irterest at the rate
decided by the Board of Tr.ustee but not less than statrltoly intercst
.ate' The Board of T*rstee decided the rate of interest for.thc fi'ancialyea, zorT-t8 which had bee, crcdited i, trre subscriber.s' accouut vritl.r

:t*"^r"":l @ !.92"/. p.a. for the period of o1.o4.2o12 t; Bo.o6.2ot7, @
I-"9-r:.f i. tor.the per.iod of or.o7.zor7 to Zo.og.2ot7, g 7.Solt 1>.i.' tiit
i,]"^1"^,]"^1919r.ro.2o17 to 3r.rz.zot7 and @ 7.6o% p.a. for thclrerioct
or o1.o1.2Or8 to 31.03.2019.

Arnortisation ofLoss for Face Valuc ovcl. Cost
An arrrotrnt of. < 47,606.27 has heen debitecl to Revenne
the Loss towar.ds AMORTISATION OF EXCESS Of
OVER COST for the yeal'2o17-2o18.

lleccivablc from Cplr Board of I'rustee
An amount of { 666,08,05,011/__was receivable fi.orl WBSDB Iimplol,ees,Contlibutory provident Fund Tr.ustee gou,,t- -u. 

confirnred tr.onraudited annual accouuts of the saia nuira f-.'iil. y;. zorT_zor8. ,i.hc
said amount stood as on.3r.o3.rg ;ili"lr-,il^;ry.ble on accorrnt oj.
fmpJoyee'1 Subscr.iption m respect of enrployees optect for WBSEDCLE.rployees' (Death Cum Retir.enrent 8",,;iiti-ii";Ii;tion 1985. Suclra,ro.nt towa.ds Enroro'ees' s,bscriptio, sira 

'fic 'iranslbrrccr 
t.orrrcPF T'*stee Board' Tiris-ispursuant tb the office o,'.lu. no. 6z9r clatccrz7.tz.zoo6 of Secretal. WBSEB read with n"tin*ti* irrr.,"d bt a;.;.of 

. 
West Bengal as 

- 
nrentioned 

- he,,;ii;r.6;. 
^'G;;;, 

wBSEB r,r,a5l'estr.uctured to WBSBDCL_with effect fronl or.oq.o', aucl WBSEI)CLGene'al provide.rt Fnnd T.nstee eou.a riuGi-iiJ operatio. tr.onro1.o4.2oo8 in tclms of rhenoritication no. J_po7ofitttsi:igtii'idated z5.or.zoo7 read rrith N;iifi;iior'1r"."'irs_po/o/tl/31\_
z9/zoo6 dated l9.og.2oo8 of Govt of We.i il",.,sn]. "'
Revenuc account balancc to be rccogrrizcd in Balancc Shcctas at 31.oS.2()18.

CPF Board of Trustee cledited the interest @ g.55% per.annuur ou theop.ening balance i.e. I 613,61,63,00s.00/- beiirg tt e trin.i"r.ut t" anrountof GPFTrustee is ? 52,46,4L,942.00/-- dur.ing tie v"u.. Cforirg Balance ofthe said receivable accouut ater. aalustnieii i, r *l,iii,*,011.00/- anclRevenue Acconnt balance for the year zorT_r8 ir<-igl,i,oz,srz.rn.
InvestnreDt rnade bv GpF Board ofTrustce dur.ing flte yearwBsEDcL GpF Tr.ustJe sou.a *; io.-;a;;;#i to notifi cati o nisstred by covernment of west .r",rc"i-;!il ;;:;;;:to/o/c _rv/2l._orlo7 dated o4.o7.2o07 prrbrishecr on-o3.o8.zoo7irlit ir'," Goveruor.,i.west Bengal is pleascd toadd th.e ,rr.;;;iw;J;'"rg"i i"" Dlecrric:irr,Distri.b utio, co,r pa nv Li rnited iu,=t*iril" #"-J s'u;';;i i,u." Elect ri ci tvBoar.d) to ttre schedtite to ttre pr.ovideni ri,]ia a.iils;;:;rt;,J;ii

Accouut being
FACE VALUI,]

4.

6.
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WE,ST BBNGAL STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPAN-Y
LIMITBD GENERAL PROVIDENT TUND TRUSTEB I}OARD

notification it was approved that the provisions of West Bengal Statc
Electricity Board Geuet'al Provident Fttnd Rules,zoo6 is applicablc to
West Bengal State Electticity Distribution Company Lirnited(erstr,vhile
West Bengal State Electricity Board) so that it shall r'aise General
Provident Fund fi'our its tttetnbers' contribution r,rrith the sole pul'pose
of accumulation of nretnbers' contribution and payrnent there fioui. lii,
virttte of application of Plovident Fund Act 1925, the Fourth Schcclulb
Part A namely Recognized. Provident Fund of the Incorue Tax Act r9(> I

is not applicable to the General Provideut Fund in tenns of clause i of
the said schedule. The Investmeut Patteln as per tule 67 of the lncornc
Tax Rttles r_962 is lpplicable to the Recognized Provident Fund. Since,
tte Genelal Provident Fund is included in the Provident Funcl Act,
7925, the said patteru is not mandatory btrt the Board of 'fr.ustcc
decided to invest the Provident Fund accumtrlatiou in Governnrent
secrtrities, boncls and 'ferm deposits of the Schecluled Bank to enablc
the Fturd to credit the interest rate not less than interest rate approvccl
by the Trust. Again, an allroultt of t 666,08,05,0i.1.00 is receivable florn
CPF Boatd of Trustee as at 31st March,zor8 is not transfetrecl to CI>li
Tlustee Board till date, the investnrent pattern as per Income'fax Sulc
could not be complied with.

z. Payable to WBSBTCL GPF T'rust F-und ou Account of
mitigating liabilities as on 31.08.2018.

4r pgr schedule-D of norification vide No. 984-polo/c-N/tt\-BB/rp,
dated zB/to/zor5 issued by Department of Por,r,el. &'Non-Conventioitri
Energy sources, Govt. of west Bengal BB9 nos of eruployee yr,ho arc
deputed in WBSETCL_& opted in WBSETCL and ro6 nos of emplo.yees
ottt of 1o7_llos of en4)loyees who are rvorking in WBSIiDCL anci optecl
in WBSETCL ttuder GI)F categoty are pelrnanently absorbeci irr
WBSETCL. Att atnotrnt of { t7,t3,oo,ooo/- has been r.elrittec'l t<r
WBSETCL GPF Trust ITtrrrd during the yeal zorT-t9. WBSEDCI, Gpt?
Iloard of Trustee cledited the interest to optees amounting to
73,95,64,543.00/- duling the year' zotT-LB. Closing Balance of the saicl
payable account aftel acljtrstment is { 39,u,Bg,sgs/- as on 3r.o3.zort}.

B.

9.

Aurount of { t22,49,94,533.00 payable to west Bengal state Electr.icity
Distribution Company Limited which is subject of confir.mation of
west Bengal state Electricity Distribution company iirnited.

Previous year's figures are regrCIuped and readjustecl n,hcrnevel
necessaly.


